
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




Prior YTD FY2017 Actual YTD FY2017 FYTD Current Budget 2018


 


Prior YTD Current YTD


Add: Anticipated 


Revenues / Expenses Annual Forecast Annual Budget


Variance Favorable / 


(Unfavorable)


REVENUES


Local $3,037,582 $3,986,361 $5,366,224 $9,352,585 $9,298,484 $54,101


State $2,530,252 $2,251,682 $4,380,695 $6,632,377 $6,610,796 $21,581


Federal $190,241 $148,333 $1,371,372 $1,519,705 $1,513,458 $6,247


Other $85,474 $31,780 $3,690,717 $3,722,497 $3,706,849 $15,648


TOTAL REVENUE $5,843,549 $6,418,156 $14,809,007 $21,227,163 $21,129,587 $97,576


EXPENDITURES


Salaries $4,474,548 $4,311,886 $5,349,081 $9,660,967 $9,691,209 $30,242


Benefits $1,752,771 $1,745,443 $2,441,121 $4,186,564 $4,183,898 ($2,666)


Purchased Services $1,133,833 $1,068,096 $3,042,643 $4,110,739 $4,063,765 ($46,974)


Non-Cap Objects $978,937 $698,012 $405,842 $1,103,854 $1,148,372 $44,517


Capital Objects $73,672 $43,900 $0 $43,900 $0 ($43,900)


Debt Retirement $21,612 $21,612 $0 $21,612 $21,612 $0


Insurance and Judgements $191,459 $192,641 $8,897 $201,538 $201,850 $312


Other Objects/Transfers $85,832 $9,024 $2,055,168 $2,064,192 $2,079,716 $15,524


TOTAL EXPENDITURES $8,712,664 $8,090,614 $13,302,753 $21,393,366 $21,390,421 ($2,945)


SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) ($2,869,115) ($1,672,458) $1,506,254 ($166,203) ($260,835) $94,631


ENDING FUND BALANCE $2,288,469 $3,110,083 $4,616,338 $4,521,707 $94,631


General and Special Education Funds | Financial Forecast


For the Period Ending January 31, 2023


$0.0


$1.0


$2.0


$3.0


$4.0


$5.0


$6.0


$7.0


$8.0


$9.0


$10.0


LOCAL STATE FEDERAL OTHER


M
il


li
o


n
s


Revenues by Source | Forecast vs. Budget


Forecast Budget


$0.0


$2.0


$4.0


$6.0


$8.0


$10.0


$12.0


SALARIES BENEFITS PURCH 
SERV


NON-CAP CAP DEBT 
RETIRE


INSURE & 
JUDGE


OTHER


M
il
li
o


n
s


Expenditures by Object | Forecast vs. Budget


Forecast Budget








THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STURGEON BAY 
Regular Board of Education Meeting 


Wednesday, February 15, 2023 


As noted in Board Policy 0166 - Agenda, each agenda shall contain the following statement: 
“This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the School District's business 
and is not to be considered a public community meeting. There is a time for public participation during the meeting as 
indicated in the agenda.” 


7:00 P.M. Board of Education Meeting  Sturgeon Bay High School Library 


CALL TO ORDER: 
1. Pledge of Allegiance
2. Roll Call
3. Motion to Adopt Agenda


STUDENT COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE REPORT: Christy Braun 


PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION: (As noted in Board Policy 0167.3 Public Participation at Board Meetings) 
Individuals who wish to address the Board should be residents of the School District of Sturgeon Bay or parents of students 
open-enrolled into the district.  Speakers are asked to share their name, address, and be aware that comments may be limited 
to three minutes at the discretion of the Board President. 


RECOGNITION: 
1. Student Recognition is scheduled for the month of February


A. Recognize State Dance Team
2. Recess – approximately 5-10 minutes


CONSENT AGENDA: 
1. Approve Meeting Minutes


A. Regular Meeting of January 11, 2023
B. Annual Board Retreat of February 1, 2023


2. Approve January Bills
3. Accept Grants and Donations
4. Approve Resignations and Retirements


OPERATIONS AGENDA: 
1. Consent Agenda items requiring attention (if any)
2. Approve High School Coaching Positions
3. Approve New Hire of Associate(s)
4. Approve Non-Classified Contact Renewal
5. Approve Administrative Contract Renewal
6. Approve Multifunction Printer Contract Lease
7. Approve Rettler Community Facility Process Payment
8. Professional Staff Annual Compensation Review Update (informational item)
9. Achievement Gap Reduction School Board Mid-Year Review (informational item)
10. Board Vacancy Update (informational item)
11. First Reading of Board Policy Updates


A. 30.2
a. 7450 Property Inventory


B. 30.2 Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment







a. 1422.02, 3122.02 and 4122.02 Nondiscrimination Based on Genetic Information of the
Employee


b. 1422, 3122 and 4122 Nondiscrimination and Equal Employment Opportunity
c. 1623, 3123 and 4123 Section 504/ADA Prohibition Against Disability Discrimination in


Employment
d. 1662, 3362, 4362 & 5517 Employee and Student Anti-Harassment
e. 2260.01 Section 504/ADA Prohibition Against Discrimination Based on Disability
f. 2260 Nondiscrimination and Access to Equal Educational Opportunity


C. 31.1
a. 0100 Definitions
b. 0142.1 Electoral Process
c. 0142.5 Vacancies
d. 0144.5 Board Member Behavior and Code of Conduct
e. 0152 Officers
f. 0165.1 Notice of Meetings
g. 1421/3121/4121 Criminal History Record Check and Employee Self-Reporting


Requirement
h. 1460/3160/4160 Physical Examination
i. 2210 Curriculum Development
j. 2266 Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education Programs or Activities
k. 3122.01/4122.01 Drug-Free Workplace
l. 3340/4340 Grievance Procedure
m. 5113 Open Enrollment Program
n. 5200 Attendance
o. 5215 Missing and Absent Children
p. 5410 Promotion, Placement, and Retention
q. 5461 Children At-Risk of Not Graduating from High School
r. 5722 School-Sponsored Publications and Productions
s. 6108 Authorization to Make Electronic Fund Transfers
t. 6114 Cost Principles – Spending Federal Funds
u. 6146 Cost-Issuance Tax Exempt Bond Compliance
v. 6152 Student Fees, Fines, and Charges
w. 6152.01 Waiver of School Fees or Fines
x. 7100 Facilities Planning
y. 8310 Public Records
z. 8450 Control of Causal-Contact Communicable Diseases


D. 31.1 Technical Corrections (one reading needed)
a. 2421 Career and Technical Education
b. 3310, 4310 Employee Expression of Noninstructional Settings
c. 5136 Personal Communication Devices
d. 5350 Student Suicide Prevention
e. 5517.01 Bullying
f. 5880 Public Performance by Students
g. 7455 Accounting System for Capital Assets
h. 7530.01 Cell Phone Allowance
i. 7540.06 District Issued Staff E-Mail Account
j. 7540.07 District-Issued Student E-Mail Account
k. 7542 Access to District Technology Resources from Personally-Owned Communication


Devices







l. 8120 Volunteers
m. 8660 Transportation by Private Vehicle
n. 9700.01 Advertising and Commercial Activities


E. 31.2
a. 2414 Human Growth and Development


12. Reports:
a. Legislative
b. CESA
c. Committee/Seminars
d. COVID 19


a. Administrative
i. High School


ii. Middle School
iii. Sunrise Elementary School
iv. Sawyer Elementary School
v. Special Education/Pupil Services


vi. Teaching, Learning and Technology
vii. Business Manager


viii. Other
b. Superintendent


13. Closed Session –
a. 19.85(1) (c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation, or performance evaluation


data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises
responsibility.


i. Mid-Year Performance Evaluation of District Administrator


b. Return to open session


9. Adjourn


NOTE:  This notice may be supplemented with additions to the agenda that come to the attention of the board prior to the 
meeting.  If there are changes, a final agenda will be posted and provided to the media no later than 24 hours prior to the 
meeting or no later than 2 hours prior to the meeting in the event of an emergency. 







1 
 


To:    Board of Education 
From:   Dan Tjernagel and Ann DeMeuse 
Date:   February 8, 2023  
RE:    Background Information for the February 15, 2023, Regular Meeting 
 
STUDENT COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE REPORT: Christy Braun 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION (As noted in Board Policy 0167.3 Public Participation at Board Meetings) 
Individuals who wish to address the Board should be residents of the School District of Sturgeon Bay or parents of students 
open-enrolled into the district.  Speakers are asked to share their name, address, and be aware that comments may be limited 
to three minutes at the discretion of the Board President. 
 
RECOGNITION: Student Recognition is scheduled for the month of February.  We will be recognizing 
our dance team after their recent state competition.   
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 


1. Approve Meeting Minutes 
a. Regular Meeting of January 11, 2023 
b. Board Retreat Feb. 1, 2023 


 
2. Approve January Bills 


 
3. Grants and Donations  


 Alyssa Campbell was a student of Sawyer Elementary. She chose Sawyer Elementary as she 
was in one of the first grades to "open the door" to the new school. She donated $3,000 to 
support families with outstanding lunch balances with students enrolled at Sawyer Elementary. 
We divided her donation among 10 families. 


 Anonymous $660 donation for the MS and HS Tech programs.  


 On Deck Clothing Company donated $250 for the Student Recognition Program. 


 Econo Foods donated $58.40 to Sawyer winter celebration treats. 


 Anonymous $50 donation to High School Special Education 


 Anonymous $100 donation to student fees 


 Door County Community Foundation donated $500 to the Kind Clipper Club (Kasee Jandrin) 


 Sturgeon Bay Parent Teacher Group donated $1,500 towards the 5th grade Madison trip 


 Door/Kewaunee Retired Educators’ Association donated $120 to support 6 students in the 
Educators Rising program 


 Service Club received a $250 donation from Thrivent for Project Linus and Knit for Peace.  
Thrivent also donated shirts for the club.   


Thank you to these groups and the individuals associated with them for their generosity.  







2 
 


 


4. Resignations and Retirements – Mike Propsom is resigning from his position as Head Varsity 
Baseball Coach.  Michelle Forrest has resigned from her 4K Teaching Associate position at 
Sawyer.  Sarah Kruck is resigning from her TJ Walker Math Teaching position at the end of the 
year.  Teri VanLieshout is resigning from her TJ Walker Science Teaching position at the end of 
the year.   
 
Reminder: Prior to next month’s March Board meeting we will hold an informal reception 
honoring our retirees and 25-year employees.  We then will recognize these individuals during the 
formal recognition portion of the Board meeting itself.   
 


A motion to approve the Consent Agenda items as presented is recommended. 
 


OPERATIONS: 
1. Consent Agenda items requiring attention (if any) 


This is a standing agenda item and utilized only if needed. 
 


2. Approve High School Coaching Positions 
A. Approve Track and Field Assistant Coach 


John Rosenthal has decided to return as an assistant high school track coach for the hurdlers.  
John had stepped down as coach last year.  As a result, he needs to be approved to be 
reinstated.  We are very happy to have Coach Rosenthal return as our Assistant Track and 
Field Coach.   
 
A motion to approve John Rosenthal as an Assistant Track and Field Coach is recommended.    


 
B. Approve Varsity Baseball Head Coach 


Neal Henrigillis was a social studies teacher and the boys head baseball coach at Peshtigo 
High School for the last six years, with three years as the JV coach, before he took over as the 
head baseball coach. Neal is our Middle School Social Studies Teacher and he is very excited 
about taking over as our new Head Baseball Coach. 


 
Principal Nerby and Athletic Director Meikle recommend Neal Henrigillis as our new head 
baseball coach for the Sturgeon Bay High School baseball team. 
 
A motion to approve Neal Henrigillis as the Varsity Baseball Head Coach is recommended.  


 
C. Approve Girls Soccer Coaches 


I. Robert Desotelle is resuming his head coaching career as the Girl’s Head Soccer 
Coach.  Bob stepped down last year after coaching the girl’s team for more than ten 
years to enjoy some time in retirement.  He is very excited about coming back and 
working with Assistant Coach Jenna. We are excited to have both of them lead our 
girl’s soccer program for our upcoming spring season. 
 
Principal Nerby and Athletic Director Meikle recommend Robert Desotelle as our new 
Girls Soccer Head Coach for 2023 spring soccer season. 
 
Motion to approve Robert Desotelle as the Girls Head Soccer Coach is recommended.   







3 
 


 
II. Jenna Augustson is an English Teacher in our high school and played soccer for 


Coach Desotelle as a Clipper during her HS career. Principal Nerby and Athletic 
Director Meikle recommend Jenna Augustson as our new Girls Soccer Assistant Coach 
for 2023 spring soccer season. 
 
Motion to approve Jenna Augustson as the Girls Assistant Soccer Coach is 
recommended.   


 
D. Approve Co-Head Coaches for Strength and Conditioning 


Principal Nerby and Athletic Director Meikle recommend Zack Albers and Neal Henrigillis to 
Co-Head Coach as our new strength and conditioning coaches for the high school students and 
student athletes.  Neal Henrigillis and Zack Albers are both teachers in our school district and 
both are coaches that have strength and conditioning experience along with the ability to 
design workouts that would benefit our students and our student athletes. Zack and Neal would 
cover morning and after school training sessions in our weightroom.  


 
I. A motion to approve Zach Albers as a Co-Head Coach for Strength and Conditioning 


is recommended. 
 


II. A motion to approve Neal Henrigillis as a Co-Head Coach for Strength and 
Conditioning is recommended.    


 
3. Approve New Hire of Associate(s) 


A. Danielle Tauscher - Library Media Center Teacher Associate Sawyer Elementary School 
 
Principal Katy DeVillers is pleased to recommend Danielle Tauscher for the Library Media 
Center Teacher Associate Position at Sawyer Elementary School starting on February 6th..  
Danielle is a licensed school counselor and has had experience working with Early Childhood 
through 1st grade students. Danielle’s previous supervisor reports that she always goes the 
“extra mile” to serve her students and school community. Danielle is very excited to use her 
experience and skill set in her new role in the library.  Danielle completed her counseling 
internship in all buildings in our district during the 2019-2020 school year  We are excited to 
welcome Danielle back to our district at Sawyer and congratulate her on her new position!   
 
A motion to approve Danielle Tauscher as the Library Media Center Teacher Associate at 
Sawyer is recommended.   


 
4. Approve Non-Classified Contact Renewal 


A motion to renew the contracts for our Human Resource Specialist, Bookkeeper/Payroll Clerk, 
Student Information and Data Specialist, Special Education Assistant and Superintendent/Board 
Assistant is recommended.  


     
5. Approve Administrative Contract Renewal 


Discussion occurred at the January 11, 2023, closed session meeting following the regular Board 
of Education meeting.  As a reminder, administrators must receive a preliminary notice of 
nonrenewal at least five months prior to expiration of the contract, which is why we give initial 
attention to this in January.  If no formal notice of renewal or nonrenewal is given at least four 







4 
 


months prior to expiration of the contract, the contract continues for two years.  Rather than 
simply have a lack of action constitute renewal, formal action would be appropriate. 
 
As another reminder, even though contracts are brought forward for renewal as per the timelines 
that align with state statute, the Board has neither entertained compensation recommendations nor 
decided on compensation until later in the school year.  Typically, the Board approves individual 
teacher contracts in the April board meeting, and then approves the compensation of hourly 
employees, unclassified contracts, and administrators in May. 
 
A motion to renew the contracts of the High School Principal, Middle School Principal, Sunrise 
School Principal, Sawyer School Principal, Director of Special Education & Pupil Services, 
Director of Teaching, Learning, & Technology, Director of Buildings and Grounds, Director of 
Food Service, Business Manager, and Superintendent is recommended.   
 


6. Approve Multifunction Printer Contract Lease 
After working with Wisconsin Document Imaging (WDI) since at least 2010 (we have worked 
with them longer - we believe there was a name change around this time), the Business Office and 
Technology Department are recommending we continue our relationship for at least another five 
years. 
 
With the expiration of our current lease later this month, WDI brought us a proposal that sees our 
monthly base cost go up $90 a month and no change in our per page printing costs. This quote is 
based on Sourcewell Co-op negotiated pricing. 
 
A motion to approve a 60-month Multifunction Printer Contract Lease, as quoted (and presented), 
with Wisconsin Document Imaging is recommended. 
 


7. Approve Rettler Community Facility Process Payment  
Earlier this year (in a Business Manager update) and then again at the Board Retreat earlier this 
month, we spoke about some new leaders, in Craig Sigl and Mark Schuster, who have taken over 
an expanded Athletic and Community Center planning and fundraising effort.  People have begun 
working with Rettler Corporation on updated designs, are connecting with community partners, 
etc.   
 
As the baton was handed off to these gentlemen, so were the plans that the previous group worked 
on with Mark Isaksen Design and Baudhuin Engineering. The plan is to not only use but build 
upon the design(s) that were put together with the previous group, as well as planning dollars 
spent by the Booster Club, City, and school district.  Rettler will put together topographic 
mappings and updated designs for an outdoor athletic facility, a community center, and a PAC.  
As shared previously, Rettler also assists school and community groups with fundraising to make 
these types of projects become a reality.  A copy of the agreement document with additional 
information is included in the meeting packet; at this point, we are simply looking to have the 
Board act upon the associated planning dollars. 
 
To be clear, the school district is neither acting as a sole funder of any construction nor is the 
school district planning to go to referendum for this purpose.  The district is assisting what needs 
to be a community effort with some financial support for the planning effort, which then allows 
other community efforts, conversations, and planning efforts to continue. 
 







5 
 


A motion to approve the $9,850 payment to Rettler Corporation, as presented, is recommended.   
 


8. Professional Staff Annual Compensation Review Update (informational item) 
As of the preparation of portions of the meeting packet, the meeting has not yet been held on 
February 6. Once the meeting is held, Superintendent Tjernagel will share the meeting minutes 
first with the attendees for any corrections or additions, then will share the minutes with 
professional staff members and Board members.  Highlights and priorities from the meeting can 
be reviewed as part of the informational update in the meeting, as well as how these items may 
connect with any learning sessions or Board action in spring. 
 
As a quick reminder, returning teacher contracts are typically approved in the April Board meeting 
in order to meet the May 15 statutory deadline.  On a different but related note, non-teacher 
compensation usually comes before the Board in the May Board meeting.   
 
This is simply an informational item, so no formal action is necessary at this time. 
 


9. Achievement Gap Reduction School Board Mid-Year Review (informational item)  
The Board has received the Achievement Gap Reduction (AGR) report completed by Director 
Weber; in addition to the end-of-the-year report, mid-year reports have been added in recent years. 
The report deals with math and reading for kindergarten through third grade. The AGR program, 
formerly known as SAGE (Student Achievement Guarantee in Education) may sound  more 
familiar to some board members, staff members, and parents.   
 
This is simply an informational item, so no formal action is necessary. 
 


10. Board Vacancy Update (informational item) 
Scott Alger notified the district that he and his family have moved, and because the home is in the 
City but outside of our school district, he must release his position on the Board.  Since Scott is 
one of three people on the ballot for April the timing is different from previous board vacancies at 
least in our district.  The Declarations of Candidacy had already been filed at the County and per 
state statutes, once filed, the candidate cannot be removed from the ballot.   
 
As the Board has heard, we have been in contact with the Wisconsin Association of School 
Boards, the Wisconsin Elections Commission, and legal counsel about the best way to 
communicate the pathway forward.  Additional information will be provided from the Elections 
Commission and Attorney Renning (from Renning Lewis & Lacy).   
 
This is simply an informational item, so no formal action is necessary. 


 
11. First Reading of Board Policy Updates 


A. 30.2  
a. 7450 Property Inventory  


In December 2014, the U.S. Department of Education (ED) released the newly updated 
Education Department General Administrative Regulations (EDGAR). This major rewrite 
of the regulations was issued after nearly 40 years of very little change in the compliance 
measures that federally funded programs must meet. The regulations covered the 
application process, financial management, procurement, inventory management, time and 
effort accountability, cost allowability, record retention, and program oversight. 
 







6 
 


B. 30.2 Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment  
a. 1422.02, 3122.02 and 4122.02 Nondiscrimination Based on Genetic Information of the 


Employee: The policies, administrative guidelines and forms related to discrimination and 
harassment on the basis of a protected class have been revised to comport with the new 
Title IX regulations. Because of the number of revisions involved, these have been issued 
as replacement policies. 


b. 1422, 3122 and 4122 Nondiscrimination and Equal Employment Opportunity: The 
policies, administrative guidelines and forms related to discrimination and harassment on 
the basis of a protected class have been revised to comport with the new Title IX 
regulations. Because of the number of revisions involved, these have been issued as 
replacement policies. 


c. 1623, 3123 and 4123 Section 504/ADA Prohibition Against Disability Discrimination 
in Employment: The policies, administrative guidelines and forms related to 
discrimination and harassment on the basis of a protected class have been revised to 
comport with the new Title IX regulations. Because of the number of revisions involved, 
these have been issued as replacement policies. 


d. 1662, 3362, 4362 & 5517 Employee and Student Anti-Harassment: The policies, 
administrative guidelines and forms related to discrimination and harassment on the basis 
of a protected class have been revised to comport with the new Title IX regulations. A 
number of provisions/options pertaining to prohibited staff-student relationships have been 
omitted from the anti-harassment policies listed above, including references to the sexual 
harassment of students and criminal sexual misconduct with minors. Because the policies 
referenced above exclude Title IX matters, which instead are addressed in Policy 2266 - 
Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education Programs or Activities, including the 
sexual harassment of students, those provisions are more appropriately included and 
referenced in Policy 2266.  


e. 2260.01 Section 504/ADA Prohibition Against Discrimination Based on Disability: 
This policy places particular emphasis on protections for students who are identified as 
having a disability under Section 504 and the American with Disabilities Act (ADA). This 
includes accessibility to qualified individuals with regard to facilities, programs and 
activities as directed by Federal law. Revisions to this policy are based on recent Office for 
Civil Rights (OCR) investigations and reviews of compliance issues, particularly related to 
vocational education/Career-Technical education programs, with particular emphasis on 
vocational education. Other revisions have been made to address changes in the 
terminology used to refer to students with disabilities and to revise the Complaint and 
Grievance Procedure for the processing of complaints of discrimination or retaliation so 
this procedure is consistent with the other nondiscrimination and anti-harassment policies. 
Due to the significance of the revisions involved, this policy has been issued as a 
replacement policy. 


f. 2260 Nondiscrimination and Access to Equal Educational Opportunity: The policies, 
administrative guidelines and forms related to discrimination and harassment on the basis 
of a protected class have been revised to comport with the new Title IX 
regulations. Because of the number of revisions involved, this policy has been issued as a 
replacement policy. 







7 
 


 
C. 31.1 


a. 0100 Definitions 
The term “Administrator” has been added with a definition for when that term is used in 
policy or administrative guidelines. Districts have the option of using a general definition 
or listing specific positions for positions considered an administrator. 


b. 0142.1 Electoral Process 
Pursuant to statutory changes to 120.06(6)(b)3m Wis. Stats., this policy has been revised to 
meet the new School Board Election Notice Requirement - Public Notice of Incumbent 
Non-Candidacy Decisions.  This revision is required to comply with statutory 
requirements. 


c. 0142.5 Vacancies 
This policy has been revised to add clarity and linkage to other existing policies relating to 
quorums and voting to further guide the Board regarding the procedures when voting to fill 
a vacancy. 


d. 0144.5 Board Member Behavior and Code of Conduct 
This policy has been revised to specifically include attendance at meetings as a general 
expectation of Board members, acknowledge the doctrine of incompatibility of office, and 
require individual communications of Board members be distinct from Board-authorized 
messages. 


e. 0152 Officers 
Specifies the process by which Board officers are selected by a majority vote of those 
members present and participating in such action. Recommended for clarity and 
consistency with other related Bylaws. 


f. 0165.1 Notice of Meetings  
The revisions to this policy reflect new statutory language on how meetings of the Board 
or non-Board Committees that require public notice may be posted. This revision is 
recommended for compliance with current law. 


g. 1421/3121/4121 Criminal History Record Check and Employee Self-Reporting 
Requirement  
The title has been revised to include a reference to the new language that has been added to 
the policy regarding the "employee self-reporting requirement".  The policy revisions 
require employees to report any arrest, indictment, conviction, no contest or guilty plea, or 
other adjudication for any criminal or municipal offense within a specific timeline. 


h. 1460/3160/4160 Physical Examination 
The revisions to this policy are made to improve alignment with statute requirements. 
Further, additional options have been included that are permissible and may be considered 
by the Board. In addition, the physical examination exception is clarified as it pertains only 
to those who use faith exclusively for medical care. It should also be noted that those who 
file for the physical exemption still must be free of communicable tuberculosis as it is only 
a diagnosis and not a treatment. 


i. 2210 Curriculum Development 
The policy is revised to reflect the requirements of 2021 Wisconsin Act 30 which amends 
Section 121.02(1)(L)8 to require instruction regarding the Holocaust and other genocides 
at least once between grades 5 through 8 and once in grades 9-12. This requirement will 
begin with the 2022-2023 school year. This policy revision is recommended to assure 
compliance with state law. 







8 
 


 
j. 2266 Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education Programs or Activities 


Those Districts who opted to include the hearing portion of this policy are advised that a 
recent decision from a Federal court in Massachusetts (which it asserted applied nationally) 
and subsequent guidance from the U.S. Department of Education invalidated the portion of 
the regulations that prohibited the decision-makers reliance on evidence not subject to 
cross-examination. The Court's decision and the subsequent guidance both specifically 
refer to post-secondary institutions only. Post-secondary institutions are required to have a 
hearing component to the Title IX policy and to include specific characteristics of that 
hearing process. The regulations that pertain to post-secondary institution hearings are the 
regulations at issue in the case and DOE guidance and those are not applicable to K-12 
school districts. Nonetheless, any District that incorporated hearings into their policies may 
have such a component to the policy and therefore a revision to the policy is provided that 
deletes that section. Please note that it remains unclear whether such language is prohibited 
in a policy adopted by a primary or secondary institution and, to the extent those who 
selected hearings wish to retain that provision, the District is advised to consult with their 
legal counsel to determine if revisions need to be made. The revision is recommended and 
Neola templates will no longer provide the deleted section as an option.  


k. 3122.01/4122.01 Drug-Free Workplace 
These policies were revised to make the language more user-friendly by inserting new 
headings, adding clarification, and adding references to the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 
1988 and Policy 3161-Unrequested Leaves of Absence/Fitness for Duty. Language is also 
added to clarify that a prescription is an exception only to the extent the prescription is 
lawful in Wisconsin and under Federal law (i.e. medical marijuana prescriptions from 
providers in states that permit it are not an exception to drug-free workplace policies in 
Wisconsin because prescription marijuana remains illegal both in Wisconsin and under 
Federal law). 


l. 3340/4340 Grievance Procedure 
Language has been added to provide options for the appointment of the IHO when the 
District Administrator files a grievance with the District. 


m. 5113 Open Enrollment Program 
The policy is revised to add the option for the Board to expressly authorize the District 
Administrator to approve or deny open enrollment applications on behalf of the Board. 
This authority is provided expressly in regulation and this revision provides the Board with 
an option for approving such authority. 


n. 5200 Attendance 
This policy has been revised to include private school and home-based education students, 
who are attending the District under part-time open enrollment provisions, with the same 
excused absence as regular full-time high school students for serving as an election day 
official. 


o. 5215 Missing and Absent Children 
The policy is revised to define the terms used ("missing" and "absent") as used in this 
policy based on the missing and absent children provisions of the Federal Health and 
Human Services Code. The revisions are intended to clarify as well that the purpose of this 
policy is not to facilitate student enrollment, but rather to facilitate the schools' assistance 
in child welfare in the event a missing or absent child arrives at a school facility. 







9 
 


 
p. 5410 Promotion, Placement, and Retention 


In accordance with State statute, specific criteria for promotion from 4th to 5th grade and 
from 8th to 9th grade are listed, along with the option for additional criteria specified by 
the District. 


q. 5461 Children At-Risk of Not Graduating from High School 
The policy is revised to clarify misleading language that appeared to require a plan for 
each individual student that falls into this category, rather than a District plan that 
addresses programs, services, and strategies to serve at-risk students. 


r. 5722 School-Sponsored Publications and Productions 
This policy has been revised to reflect the diverse types of student publications and 
productions currently available in the digital age. This replacement policy is proposed 
because of the wide variety of school-sponsored student media that are present in schools 
today and due to the many technological advances that have occurred. The policy, as 
before, provides several options available to the Board regarding the type of forum that 
will be provided and what level of review and regulation will occur.  The language in the 
policy has been modified to encompass the newer online electronic forms of school-
sponsored student media.  The policy provides four options to consider for the 
classification and regulation of such publications and production.   


s. 6108 Authorization to Make Electronic Fund Transfers 
The policy is revised to add a reference to ACH payments as a form of electronic funds 
transfer (EFT) to account for the growing use of that form of payment. 


t. 6114 Cost Principles – Spending Federal Funds 
This policy has been revised to provide greater detail in allowability guidance for Districts 
regarding the expenditure of Federal funds.  There has been a significant increase in 
funding for school districts through the third pandemic stimulus bill (a/k/a, the American 
Rescue Plan), providing $122 billion in Elementary and Secondary School Emergency 
Relief (or ESSER III)  funds.  While the policy has accurately referenced definitions and 
restrictions cited in various sections of 2 C.F.R. 200, greater specificity has been requested 
by program reviewers and auditors. 


u. 6146 Cost-Issuance Tax Exempt Bond Compliance  
This policy has been revised to meet Federal law with regard to the issuance of tax-exempt 
obligations and/or obligations eligible for tax credits. 


v. 6152 Student Fees, Fines, and Charges  
This policy has been revised to include reference to the DPI fee categories based upon the 
Board of Education v. Sinclair case, added statutes, and opinions of the Attorney General. 
While this policy generally frames student fees, it is recommended that the Board develop 
and share clearly delineated fee information for parents on all student fees, consistent with 
the user fee categories provided in this policy update. 


w. 6152.01 Waiver of School Fees or Fines 
This policy clarifies eligibility for free and reduced lunches as related to school fees.  Even 
if the District (or State) provides free breakfast and lunches for all students, additional 
income eligibility information is needed for the waiver of fees. This information may be 
provided from parents directly to the District or through Direct Certification through the 
Division of Children and Families State database. 







10 
 


 
x. 7100 Facilities Planning 


The policy is revised to update language and to account for current analytical processes 
relative to evaluating space needs and enrollment projections. In addition, the inclusion of 
this policy revision is intended to prompt review of the District's facilities maintenance and 
management plans so as to take the opportunity to determine whether such plans need to be 
updated, revisited, or completed. 


y. 8310 Public Records 
Language was revised to give the District Administrator authorization to develop 
administrative guidelines rather than to direct that they be created to account for the fact 
that not all Districts have administrative guidelines. 


z. 8450 Control of Causal-Contact Communicable Diseases 
The policy has been revised to describe a procedure to be followed in the event an initial or 
isolated communicable disease is identified in a child in the school setting. Certain staff 
members are designated to contact a child’s parents and the local county Health 
Department. School-wide protocols aligned with Policy 8420.01 – Epidemics and 
Pandemics are provided as an option. Legal citation is added (232.10, Wis. Stat.). The 
purpose of these revisions is to differentiate between the obligation to comply with health 
department directives in an outbreak linked to the facility as compared to generalized 
mitigation efforts recommended by the health department.  
 


D. 31.1 Technical Corrections (one reading needed) 
a. 2421 Career and Technical Education 


This policy was revised to address a technical correction.  The word State should be 
replaced with Start. This revision is required to ensure the program title “Start College 
Now” is correct. 


b. 3310, 4310 Employee Expression of Noninstructional Settings 
These policies have been revised to remove a reference to "guidelines" and identify that the 
optional provisions would be expectations regarding staff member's expression. 


c. 5136 Personal Communication Devices 
This policy has been revised to correct the policy title in cross reference to Policy 5517.01. 


d. 5350 Student Suicide Prevention 
Technical correction in the heading adding the word Prevention. 


e. 5517.01 Bullying 
The revision modifies current language to engage with legal counsel in the event a 
complaint involves the District Administrator or a member of the Board. 


f. 5880 Public Performance by Students 
The policy was revised to clarify the approval process for student public performances. 
The Board “approves” has been replaced with “establishes the following minimal criteria 
for permitting”. 


g. 7455 Accounting System for Capital Assets 
This policy is being revised to remove the term "fixed" to keep the policy consistent with 
the requirements of Federal law. 


h. 7530.01 Cell Phone Allowance 
This is a technical correction to add “school officials” to be included in the language. 


i. 7540.06 District-Issued Staff E-Mail Account 
Deletes language “by signing and submitting Form 7540.03 F1 ( ) annually.” 


j. 7540.07 District-Issued Student E-Mail Account 
Deletes language “by signing and submitting Form 7540.03 F1 ( ) annually.” 







11 
 


k. 7542 Access to District Technology Resources from Personally-Owned 
Communication Devices 
This policy has been revised to include a reference to the definition for “personal 
communication device” as outlined in Bylaw 100 - Definitions. 


l. 8120 Volunteers 
This policy has been revised to correct the appropriate title for veteran volunteers to the 
Department of Veteran Affairs.  This is a technical correction that should be made to 
ensure the appropriate department name. 


m. 8660 Transportation by Private Vehicle 
The policy is modified to include leased vehicles within the policy regarding the 
transportation of students. 


n. 9700.01 Advertising and Commercial Activities 
This policy revision includes a grammatical correction and adding an option for an 
administrative guideline.  
 


E. 31.2 
a.  2414 Human Growth and Development 


As requested last month, this policy is back before the Board for a first reading.  Since that 
Board meeting we connected with our Neola representative who explained that this 
particular policy has actually been revised in several Neola Updates in a row.  Rather than 
have another conversation at this point, and then see the next Neola update as we tackle 
that batch of revisions, we are going to “jump ahead” so to speak and utilize the most 
recent revised policy that can be accessed as part of this month’s agenda item.  For your 
information, the summary or background information for this policy in two updates will be 
included below: 
 
Information from Neola: 
Version 31.1 The policy is revised to include the requirements of 2021 Wisconsin Act 90 
which requires that human growth and development instruction regarding the right to drop 
off a newborn child to various health care locations. This topic of instruction is required in 
the event a District's curriculum includes certain topics. The policy is also restructured to 
properly reflect the construct of the statute which requires additional subjects of instruction 
only if certain other subjects are included.  
 
The policy revisions should be adopted and done so consistent with the District's 
curriculum to assure a legally compliant policy. 
 
Version 31.2 Prior modifications to this policy have prompted questions as to the rationale 
behind deleting certain options from the previous template’s listing of “recommended” 
topics as outlined in s.118.019(2), Wis. Stat. The deletions were made because those topics 
were deleted from the listing of "recommended" topics in the statute. Although those topics 
(e.g. contraception) were deleted from the statute, their deletion does not suggest they have 
been outlawed from consideration. Thus, to avoid confusion, those topics have now been 
added as additional options with an explanatory drafting note. In addition, the description 
of the Citizens Advisory Committee has been revised to provide greater clarity. 
  
These revisions are recommended but not required. 







12 
 


 
12. Reports  


 
13. Closed Session –  


a. 19.85(1) (c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance 
evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction 
or exercises responsibility.  


i. Mid-Year Performance Evaluation of District Administrator 
b. Return to open session 


 
14. Adjourn 







THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STURGEON BAY 
Regular Board of Education Meeting 


Wednesday, January 11, 2023 
 
President Stephani called the regular meeting to order at 7:02 PM in the high school library. Present:  Schulz, 
Kruse, Holland, Stephani, Jennerjohn, Chisholm, and Wood. Excused: Howard & Alger.  Also present were: 
Superintendent Tjernagel, K Nerby, L Ferry, M. Smullen, K DeVillers, K Smullen, J. Holtz, J Paye-Weber & A 
DeMeuse.  


 
Holland/Kruse to adopt the agenda noting the board will go into closed session per 19.85(1) (c) 
Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public 
employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility to discuss:   


i. Probationary Teacher Performance 
ii. Non-classified & Administrative Contract Renewal 
iii. Mid-Year Performance Evaluation of District Administrator  


 and will return to open session. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION—also known as audience to visitors and delegations (as noted in Board Policy 
0167.3 Public Participation at Board Meetings): None.  
 
STUDENT COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE REPORT: No report, exams tomorrow.   
 
RECOGNITION: The Loaves and Fishes program was recognized.   
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 


1. Approve Minutes 
A. Dec. 21, 2022, Regular Board of Education meeting 


 
2. Approve December bills 


 
3. Accept Grants and Donations  


 
4. Approve Resignations and Retirements –Kelly Bretl  and Katelyn Connelly have resigned.  Amélia 


Canilho is retiring at the end of the year.  
 


5. Board Policy Updates 
A. Update 29.2 


a. 5200 Attendance (Revised)  
b. 6114 EDGAR 2.0 Cost Principles – Spending Federal Funds (Revised)   
c. 6145 Borrowing (Delete) 
d. 8420.01 COVID 19 Coronavirus Disease (NEW)  
e. 8450.01 Personal Protective Equipment during Pandemic/Epidemic Events (New).  
f. 8450 Control of Casual-Contact Communicable Diseases (Reviewed)  


B. Update 30.1 (Remaining) 
a. 0141.1 Student Representation at Board Meetings 
b. 2260.02 English Language Proficiency 
c. 3340 Grievance Procedure  
d. 4340 Grievance Procedure  
e. 5511 Dress and Grooming  
f. 5895 Student Employment  
g. 8451 Pediculosis  


C. Update 30.2 
a. 0100 Definitions (Revised)  







b. 0143 Authority of Individual Board Members (Revised)  
c. 0144.2 Board Member Ethics (Delete)  
d. 0144.3 Conflict of Interest (Revised)  
e. 0145 Board Member Anti-Harassment (Revised)  
f. 0167.3 Public Comment at Board Meetings (Revised)  
g. 0171.1 President (Revised)  
h. 0174.2 School Performance Report (Delete)  
i. 1130 Ethics and Conflict of Interest (Revised)  
j. 1210 Board-District Administrator Relationship (Revised)  
k. 2240 Controversial Issues in the Classroom (Revised)  
l. 2266 Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education Programs or Activities (Revised)  
m. 2414 Human Growth and Development 
n. 2430 District-Sponsored Clubs and Activities (Revised)  
o. 2431 Interscholastic Athletics (Revised)  
p. 2700.01 School Performance Reports and Accountability Report Cards (Revised)  
q. 3120.04 Employment of Substitutes (Revised)  
r. 3120 Employment of Professional Staff (Revised)  
s. 3170/4170 – Substance Abuse (Delete)  
t. 3215 Use of Tobacco by Professional Staff (Revised)  
u. 3216/4216 - Staff Dress and Grooming (Revised)  
v. 3230 1130/3230/4230 - Ethics and Conflict of Interest (Revised)  
w. 4120.04 Employment of Substitutes (Revised)  
x. 4120 Employment of Support Staff (Revised) 
y. 4161 Unrequested Leaves of Absence (Revised)  
z. 4170 3170/4170 – Substance Abuse (Delete)  
aa. 4215 Use of Tobacco and Nicotine by Support Staff  
bb. 4216 3216/4216 - Staff Dress and Grooming (Revised)  
cc. 4230 1130/3230/4230 - Ethics and Conflict of Interest (Revised)  
dd. 5112 Entrance Age (Revised)  
ee. 5500.01 Conduct in Virtual Classroom (New)  
ff. 5512 Use of Tobacco and Nicotine by Students  
gg. 5520 Disorderly Conduct (Revised)  
hh. 5720 Student Activism and Expression (Revised)  
ii. 5880 Public Performance by Students (Revised)  
jj. 6152 Student Fees, Fines and Charges (Revised)  
kk. 6152.01 Waiver of School Fees or Fines (New)  
ll. 7434 Use of Tobacco and Nicotine on School Premises  
mm. 7440.01 Video Surveillance and Electronic Monitoring (Revised)  
nn. 7450 Property Inventory 
oo. 7455 Accounting System for Capital Assets (Revised)  
pp. 8500 Food Services (Revised)  
qq. 8510 Wellness (Revised)  
rr. 9270 Home-Based, Private, or Tribal Schooling (Revised)  
ss. 9500 Relations with Educational Institutions and Organizations  
tt. 9700 Relations with Non-School Affiliated Groups (Revised). 


 
Motion Holland/Chisholm to approve the consent agenda items as presented with the exception of 
Policy 2414 Human Growth and Development, which will be moved to the operations agenda for 
further discussion. Motion carried unanimously.  


 
OPERATIONS AGENDA: 


1. Consent Agenda items requiring attention (if any) 
Discussion of Policy 2414 Human Growth and Development followed.  After further discussion, motion 
Holland /Wood that policy 2414 be brought back to next month’s meeting for a first reading with 
box 4 checked (under option 2, section B).  Motion carried unanimously.     


 







2. Approve Open Enrollment Capacity 
Motion Jennerjohn/Holland to approve the capacities for the 2023-2024 school year.  Motion 
carried unanimously.  
 


3. Approve Special Education Teacher Associate(s) 
Not needed. 
 


4. Approve Special Education Teacher  
Motion Jennerjohn/Wood to approve Janelle Hollingshead as a Special Education Teacher at 
Sawyer School.  Motion carried unanimously.   


 
5. Approve Summer School 2023 Pilot  


Motion Schulz/Holland to approve the Summer School 2023 pilot as presented, including a 
summer school teaching hourly rate of $26.00 bachelor’s degree and $28.50 for master’s degree 
professional staff.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 


6. Approve Sunrise Library Project 
Motion Chisholm/Holland to approve the Sunrise Library project as presented.  Motion carried 
unanimously.    


 
7. Reports: 


a. Legislative – none 
b. CESA – none 
c. Committee/Seminars – none. 
d. Administrative Reports presented. 
e. Superintendent’s Report presented. 


   
8. Adjourn Motion: Holland/Wood to adjourn to closed session at 8:30 PM noting the board will go 


into closed session per 19.85(1) (c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or 
performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has 
jurisdiction or exercises responsibility to discuss:   


i. Probationary Teacher Performance 
ii. Non-classified & Administrative Contract Renewal 
iii. Mid-Year Performance Evaluation of District Administrator  


 and will return to open session. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Motion: Jennerjohn/Holland to return to open session at 9:17 P.M.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
No action taken on closed session items (probationary teacher performance, non-classified & 
administrative contract renewal and mid-year performance evaluation of district administrator).  
 


9. Motion Holland/Jennerjohn to adjourn at 9:18 PM.  Motion carried unanimously.   
  
       Respectfully submitted, 
       Ann DeMeuse  
       Administrative Assistant 
 


Date:  _____________________________________ 
 


President’s Signature:  _____________________________________ 
 


Recordings of the Board meetings can be located at: https://www.sturbay.k12.wi.us/district/board-of-education 







    
THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STURGEON BAY 


Board of Education Annual Retreat 
Wednesday, February 1, 2023 


 
8:30 A.M. Board of Education Annual Retreat – City Hall Council Chambers 
 
Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 8:45 AM.                                                                                         
 
Board members present: Mike Stephani, Tina Jennerjohn, Beth Chisholm, Roger Wood & 
Angie Kruse. Excused Damion Howard, Jess Holland Jake Schulz. Admin team members 
present:  Tjernagel, Holtz, Weber, K Smullen, M Smullen, Nerby, Ferry, DeVillers. Guest 
present Allison Haus.   


 
Motion to Adopt Agenda: Motion Chisholm/Wood to adopt the agenda as presented.  Motion 
carried unanimously.  
 
Agenda: 
 
1. Annual Education Convention highlights: Education Convention attendees shared 


information from the breakout sessions and keynote addresses.   
 


2. Strategic Action Plan & Priorities 


i. Teaching & Learning: Discussed 
ii. Community Engagement: Discussed 


iii. Facilities, Finance, & Operations: Discussed   
 


3. Board vision/reflecting/future planning:  
i. Follow-up to anything from the morning: Discussed 


ii. Presentations/discussions with Principals and Directors 
iii. Future Priorities? Other Items for the Board to discuss? Any remaining items or future 


priority ideas were discussed: Discussed  
 


4. Motion to adjourn: Wood/Jennerjohn to adjourn at 3:22 PM.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
 
Respectfully submitted by, 
Ann DeMeuse,  
Board Recording Secretary    


Date:  _____________________________________ 
 
 


President’s Signature:  _____________________________________ 







3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/09/23 Page:1


05.22.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/23 - 01/31/23)  9:03 AM


CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE


DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   


01/03/2023    102912 R              5.00 98 L 000 000 811671 000 AXA EQUITABLE J Schopf $5


01/03/2023    102913 R            246.48 98 L 000 000 811680 000 GURSTEL LAW FIRM PC Case No. 12-CV-224; File


#802986


01/03/2023    102914 R            660.00 98 L 000 000 811660 000 SB LUNCH PR0GRAM Payroll accrual


01/03/2023    102915 R             63.62 98 L 000 000 811680 000 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURAN ACCT #-795851375-411-16


01/03/2023    102916 R            502.14 98 L 000 000 811680 000 WISCTF Case ID - 2798607 & Case ID -


555787


01/05/2023    102917 R            183.16 10 E 800 355 263300 000 AT&T Acct #920 743-5493 930 7


Monthly Billing (11/20/22 -


12/19/22)


01/05/2023 222300441 A         12,970.66 10 E 800 581 295000 000 CAMERA CORNER-CONNEC HP Nimble Storage HF20H with


necessary accessories to


replace our existing storage.


01/05/2023 222300442 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 CORY-YAEGGI, JOSHUA JV1 BBB official vs Bonduel


01/05/2023 222300443 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 CROGAN, ALEXANDER JV1 BBB official vs Bonduel


01/05/2023 222300443 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 CROGAN, ALEXANDER Varsity BBB official vs


Bonduel


01/05/2023    102918 R            100.00 27 E 140 310 158111 341 DOOR COUNTY ADVENTUR TEAM BUILDING SESSION


01/05/2023    102918 R             50.00 21 E 140 310 170006 000 DOOR COUNTY ADVENTUR TEAM BUILDING SESSION


01/05/2023 222300444 A            252.49 10 E 800 432 222200 031 FOLLETT CONTENT SOLU Library Books-MS


01/05/2023 222300445 A             98.99 21 E 140 411 164910 000 GRAHL, GARY 12/22/2022    Counseling


supplies - tax removed


01/05/2023    102919 R          7,500.00 10 E 800 310 231700 000 KERBERROSE S.C. Client #0725002821 Progress


Invoice for Audit


01/05/2023 222300446 A            345.95 27 E 800 310 223300 019 KYLES CONSULTING LLC DECEMBER 2022 SBS/MAC FEE


01/05/2023 222300447 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 LECAPTAIN, MARK BBB official


01/05/2023 222300448 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MEIKLE, REX BB Official Intramural


Scrimmage vs JV1


01/05/2023 222300448 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MEIKLE, REX JV2 BBB official vs Bonduel


01/05/2023    102920 R             50.00 10 E 800 310 239000 000 PROPSOM, MATTHEW Memorial Gift


01/05/2023 222300449 A             19.15 10 E 800 411 252100 000 QUILL LLC Copy paper for Sunrise


Newspaper/Supplies for


Business Office


01/05/2023 222300449 A            161.82 10 E 800 417 258000 000 QUILL LLC Copy paper for Sunrise


Newspaper/Supplies for


Business Office


01/05/2023 222300449 A             53.94 10 E 800 417 258000 000 QUILL LLC Supplies


01/05/2023 222300449 A             58.95 10 E 400 411 241000 000 QUILL LLC Supplies


01/05/2023 222300450 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 ROEDELL, NICK Varsity BBB official vs


Bonduel


01/05/2023 222300451 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 ROEDELL, RICHARD Varsity BBB official vs


Bonduel


01/05/2023 222300452 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 SANCHEZ, ALEXANDER JV2 BBB official vs Bonduel


01/05/2023    102921 R            308.00 21 E 140 310 164900 000 WEIDNER CENTER SR Field Trip - Freedom


Flight (Show Only)


01/12/2023 222300453 A             61.54 10 E 800 411 253000 000 BELSON CO LINERS


01/12/2023 222300453 A            869.80 10 E 800 411 253000 000 BELSON CO TOWELS/LINERS


01/12/2023 222300454 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 BERKEN, DAVID Varsity BBB Official vs GB


East


01/12/2023    102922 R            259.17 10 E 800 432 222200 031 BOUND TO STAY BOUND Library Books


01/12/2023    102923 R            321.00 21 E 400 411 162205 000 BSN SPORTS REMIT TOWELS


01/12/2023    102924 R          1,000.00 21 R 400 291 223100 000 CITY OF STURGEON BAY Scoreboard Replacement


Deductible


01/12/2023 222300455 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 CORY-YAEGGI, JOSHUA Varsity BBB Official vs GB


East


01/12/2023 222300456 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 CROGAN, ALEXANDER JV GBB official vs GIB







3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/09/23 Page:2


05.22.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/23 - 01/31/23)  9:03 AM


CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE


DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   


01/12/2023 222300456 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 CROGAN, ALEXANDER Varsity GBB official vs GIB


01/12/2023    102925 R            424.85 10 E 800 411 253000 000 CULLIGAN SERVICE Acct #8566801 Bottled


Water/SALT


01/12/2023    102928 R          4,595.69 10 E 800 348 256510 000 DOOR COUNTY COOPERAT #784909 DECEMBER 2022 MONTHLY


BILLING


01/12/2023    102929 R             30.99 10 E 400 411 136000 000 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE Account# 96718- DECEMBER 2022


CHARGES


01/12/2023    102929 R             25.98 10 E 400 450 136431 000 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE Account# 96718- DECEMBER 2022


CHARGES


01/12/2023    102929 R             23.19 21 E 400 411 161924 000 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE Account# 96718- DECEMBER 2022


CHARGES


01/12/2023    102929 R            357.90 10 E 800 411 253000 000 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE Account# 96718- DECEMBER 2022


CHARGES


01/12/2023    102930 R          8,300.00 10 E 800 321 295000 000 DOOR COUNTY TREASURE Yearly TSM/Unitrends backup


fee & yearly fiber


maintenance


01/12/2023    102932 S            565.00 80 E 800 310 239000 000 DOOR COUNTY TREASURE HEIDI ANN ULLMAN-STEP PYMT


JUL-DEC 2022


01/12/2023    102931 S             38.06 80 E 800 310 239000 000 DOOR COUNTY TREASURE Mary Williams - STEP Payment


July - Dec 2022


01/12/2023 222300457 A            240.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 DEMEUSE, NELSON Personal Cell Phone Data


Usage 07/01/22 - 12/31/22


01/12/2023 222300458 A            240.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 DEVILLERS, KATHRYN Personal Cell Phone Data


Usage 07/01/22 - 12/31/22


01/12/2023    102927 S            324.00 21 E 140 310 164900 000 DOOR COMMUNITY AUDIT Student Tickets - Step Afrika


(Ruddy - Acct #57434)


01/12/2023    102926 S            188.00 21 E 200 310 164909 000 DOOR COMMUNITY AUDIT Student Tickets - Step Afrika


(Cress - Acct #57465)


01/12/2023    102933 R            790.00 49 E 800 310 239000 000 EUA Project #318509-01 DECEMBER


Billing


01/12/2023 222300459 A            240.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 FERRY, LINDSAY Personal Cell Phone Data


Usage 07/01/22 - 12/31/22


01/12/2023 222300460 A            374.98 10 E 800 432 222200 031 FOLLETT CONTENT SOLU Library Books-SR


01/12/2023 222300460 A            380.88 10 E 800 432 222200 031 FOLLETT CONTENT SOLU Library Books-SW


01/12/2023 222300460 A            295.84 10 E 800 432 222200 031 FOLLETT CONTENT SOLU Library Books-SW


01/12/2023 222300460 A            597.71 10 E 800 432 222200 031 FOLLETT CONTENT SOLU Library Books-MS


01/12/2023 222300461 A            240.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 GORDON, KIM Personal Cell Phone Data


Usage 07/01/22 - 12/31/22


01/12/2023 222300462 A            240.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 GUSTAFSON, JAMES Personal Cell Phone Data


Usage 07/01/22 - 12/31/22


01/12/2023 222300463 A            200.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 HANSON, JENNIFER Personal Cell Phone Data


Usage 07/01/22 - 12/31/22


01/12/2023 222300464 A          1,117.34 10 E 800 411 295000 000 HEARTLAND BUSINESS S CISCO UCS 770W AC POWER FOR


RACK SERVER


01/12/2023 222300465 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 HELGESON, TROY Varsity GBB official vs GIB


01/12/2023 222300466 A            240.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 HOLTZ, JACOB Personal Cell Phone Data


Usage 07/01/22 - 12/31/22


01/12/2023 222300467 A              8.99 10 E 200 411 125500 000 INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC C Solo & Ensemble Music


01/12/2023 222300467 A            220.65 10 E 200 450 125500 000 INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC C Band Supplies


01/12/2023 222300468 A         35,318.54 10 E 800 310 256210 000 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD DECEMBER 2022 BUSSING


SERVICES


01/12/2023 222300468 A            203.95 10 E 800 310 256270 000 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD DECEMBER 2022 BUSSING


SERVICES


01/12/2023 222300468 A          4,130.93 10 E 800 310 256240 000 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD DECEMBER 2022 BUSSING


SERVICES


01/12/2023 222300468 A            244.40 80 E 800 310 256290 000 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD DECEMBER 2022 BUSSING







3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/09/23 Page:3


05.22.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/23 - 01/31/23)  9:03 AM


CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE


DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   


SERVICES


01/12/2023    102934 R             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 KOSTAC, DENNIS Varsity GBB official vs GIB


01/12/2023 222300469 A             15.18 10 E 400 450 136431 000 LAMPERTS LUMBER TREATED LUMBER


01/12/2023 222300470 A            200.00 10 E 140 449 241000 000 LAURENT, JILLIAN Refrigerator purchased from


J. Laurent for SR staff


workroom


01/12/2023 222300471 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 LECAPTAIN, MARK BBB official


01/12/2023 222300471 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 LECAPTAIN, MARK BBB Official


01/12/2023    102935 R            415.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 LOURDES ACADEMY War on the Shore Wrestling


Invite fee $415.00


01/12/2023    102936 R            483.00 10 E 800 310 221300 000 MASTER TEACHER Paraeducator online training-


annual subscription


01/12/2023 222300472 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MEIKLE, REX Jv2 BBB Official vs GB East


01/12/2023 222300472 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MEIKLE, REX JV GBB official vs GIB


01/12/2023 222300473 A             20.94 10 E 800 342 264400 000 MEIKLE, TODD 1/4/2023    AD Meeting Meal


01/12/2023 222300474 A          1,601.49 10 E 800 291 221300 000 MUELLER, SAMUEL 9/15/2022-12/16/2022    APE


course from UWO


01/12/2023 222300475 A            240.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 NERBY, KEITH Personal Cell Phone Data


Usage 07/01/22 - 12/31/22


01/12/2023 222300476 A             22.99 10 E 800 990 239000 000 PAYE-WEBER, JENNIFER REFUND CC CHARGE


01/12/2023 222300476 A            240.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 PAYE-WEBER, JENNIFER Personal Cell Phone Data


Usage 07/01/22 - 12/31/22


01/12/2023    102937 R             25.87 10 E 800 351 239000 000 PENINSULA PULSE DECEMBER LEGAL NOTICES


01/12/2023    102938 R            160.00 50 E 800 415 257220 549 PINKY PROMISE COFFEE COFFEE


01/12/2023 222300477 A          4,008.89 50 E 800 415 257220 549 PRAIRIE FARMS MONTHLY BILLING ACCT #47-471


01/12/2023    102939 R            240.75 10 E 800 310 239000 000 PREVEA HEALTH WORKME NEW EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS


01/12/2023    102940 R            200.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 PREBLE HIGH SCHOOL Wrestling invite fee!


01/12/2023 222300478 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 SANCHEZ, ALEXANDER JV1 BBB Official vs GB East


01/12/2023 222300479 A             31.44 10 E 120 411 110500 000 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LL Kindergarten Supplies


01/12/2023 222300479 A             20.96 10 E 120 411 110500 000 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LL Kindergarten Supplies


01/12/2023 222300479 A             52.40 10 E 120 411 110500 000 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LL Kindergarten Supplies


01/12/2023    102941 R             74.72 10 E 400 411 136360 000 SHARS TOOL COMPANY Classroom Supplies


01/12/2023 222300480 A            240.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 SMULLEN, CATHERINE Personal Cell Phone Data


Usage 07/01/22 - 12/31/22


01/12/2023 222300481 A            240.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 SMULLEN, MARK Personal Cell Phone Data


Usage 07/01/22 - 12/31/22


01/12/2023 222300482 A            279.11 10 E 800 355 263300 000 SPECTRUM BUSINESS Acct #8245 11 120 0173238


Monthly Charges


01/12/2023 222300483 A             27.14 27 E 800 411 223300 341 STAPLES ADVANTAGE supplies


01/12/2023    102942 R           -150.00 50 E 800 415 257220 000 SYSCO EASTERN WISCON CREDIT


01/12/2023    102942 R          1,692.67 50 E 800 415 257220 000 SYSCO EASTERN WISCON SCHOOL LUNCH FOOD


01/12/2023    102943 R         21,611.91 10 E 800 678 281000 000 THE HUNTINGTON NATIO LED Video Display Payment-


contract number


008-0772494-300


01/12/2023 222300484 A          1,823.80 10 E 800 354 258000 000 US BANK MONTHLY COPIER MACHINES LEASE


PAYMENT


01/12/2023    102944 R            200.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 VALDERS HIGH SCHOOL CC HS and MS fees for Invite


on 9/15/22


01/12/2023 222300485 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 WALKER, WAYNE JV1 BBB Official vs GB East


01/12/2023 222300485 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 WALKER, WAYNE Varsity BBB Official vs GB


East


01/12/2023    102945 R            350.00 10 E 800 943 120000 000 WISC HIGH SCH FORENS MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 2022-2023


01/12/2023 222300486 A            180.00 10 E 800 310 239000 000 WIS DRUG TESTING & C BACKGROUND CHECKS (12)


01/17/2023    102946 R              5.00 98 L 000 000 811671 000 AXA EQUITABLE J Schopf $5


01/17/2023    102947 R             18.00 98 L 000 000 811690 000 CROSSROADS AT BIG CR Employee Donations


01/17/2023    102947 R             18.00 98 L 000 000 811690 000 CROSSROADS AT BIG CR Employee Donations







3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/09/23 Page:4


05.22.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/23 - 01/31/23)  9:03 AM


CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE


DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   


01/17/2023    102948 R            234.65 98 L 000 000 811680 000 GURSTEL LAW FIRM PC Case No. 12-CV-224; File


#802986


01/17/2023    102949 R            690.00 98 L 000 000 811660 000 SB LUNCH PR0GRAM Payroll accrual


01/17/2023    102950 R            297.00 98 L 000 000 811690 000 UNITED WAY Employee Donations


01/17/2023    102950 R            297.00 98 L 000 000 811690 000 UNITED WAY Employee Donations


01/17/2023    102951 R            502.14 98 L 000 000 811680 000 WISCTF Case ID - 2798607 & Case ID -


555787


01/19/2023 222300487 A            130.50 10 E 800 324 253000 000 A-1 ELEVATOR SERVICE ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE-SUNRISE


01/19/2023 222300487 A            198.75 10 E 800 324 253000 000 A-1 ELEVATOR SERVICE ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE-TJW


01/19/2023 222300488 A            715.95 10 E 800 411 253000 000 BELSON CO TOWELS


01/19/2023 222300489 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 CORY-YAEGGI, JOSHUA JV2 BBB official vs Algoma


01/19/2023 222300489 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 CORY-YAEGGI, JOSHUA Varsity GBB vs Denmark


Official


01/19/2023 222300490 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 CROGAN, ALEXANDER Varsity GBB vs Denmark


Official


01/19/2023 222300491 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 DAGGS, JERYN Varsity BBB official vs


Algoma


01/19/2023 222300491 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 DAGGS, JERYN JV BBB official vs Algoma


01/19/2023 222300492 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 FISCH, JASON Varsity BBB official vs


Algoma


01/19/2023 222300493 A            914.98 10 E 800 432 222200 031 FOLLETT CONTENT SOLU Library Books-SR


01/19/2023 222300493 A            429.35 10 E 800 432 222200 031 FOLLETT CONTENT SOLU Library Books-HS


01/19/2023 222300494 A             12.00 10 E 200 411 125500 000 HEID MUSIC CO Band Supplies


01/19/2023 222300494 A             22.00 10 E 400 411 125500 000 HEID MUSIC CO Mallets to replace after


guest speaker and mutes


01/19/2023 222300494 A             87.00 10 E 400 449 125500 000 HEID MUSIC CO Mallets to replace after


guest speaker and mutes


01/19/2023 222300495 A            220.00 10 E 800 310 125000 000 INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC C Instrument Repairs


01/19/2023 222300496 A              8.75 10 E 120 411 241000 000 JENNERJOHN, ALEXA 1/12/2023    Safe Harbor


Supplies


01/19/2023 222300496 A             28.82 10 E 120 342 264400 000 JENNERJOHN, ALEXA 1/13/2023    Mileage for trip


to shadow Safe Harbor program


in Green Bay (one way)


01/19/2023 222300497 A            954.71 10 E 800 411 162000 000 JOSTENS REMIT ATHLETIC EMBLEMS


01/19/2023 222300498 A            255.75 10 E 800 411 253000 000 LAMPERTS LUMBER MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES


01/19/2023 222300498 A             72.68 10 E 800 411 253000 000 LAMPERTS LUMBER PINE BOARDS


01/19/2023 222300499 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 LASEE, DAVID Varsity BBB official vs


Algoma


01/19/2023 222300500 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MEIKLE, REX JV2 BBB official vs Algoma


01/19/2023 222300500 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MEIKLE, REX JV GBB vs Denmark Official


01/19/2023 222300501 A         53,356.75 49 E 800 324 254300 000 MIRON CONSTRUCTION C Order #203170 HS/MS Sunrise


01/19/2023 222300501 A        142,680.16 49 E 800 324 254300 000 MIRON CONSTRUCTION C Order #203170 HS/MS Sunrise


01/19/2023 222300501 A         67,569.08 49 E 800 324 254300 000 MIRON CONSTRUCTION C Order #203170 HS/MS Sunrise


01/19/2023 222300502 A             80.00 10 E 120 342 221300 000 MUELLER, SAMUEL 9/1/2022-12/23/2022


Mileage from Sawyer to HS


01/19/2023 222300503 A          4,768.27 21 E 400 310 162107 000 PROPSOM, JENNIFER Reimbursement for Camp &


Choreography Fees-August 2022


01/19/2023 222300504 A          5,466.16 10 E 800 411 253000 000 PROFESSIONAL SUPPLY CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES


01/19/2023 222300505 A             57.81 10 E 800 342 222200 000 SELLE, HOLLY 9/1/2022-12/24/2022


Mileage


01/19/2023 222300505 A            291.25 10 E 800 342 221300 000 SELLE, HOLLY 9/1/2022-12/24/2022


Mileage


01/19/2023 222300506 A            115.36 21 E 200 411 161931 000 SULLIVAN, PAIGE 12/18/2022-1/13/2023


Classroom Materials and


Allied Arts Items


01/19/2023 222300506 A             50.21 21 E 200 411 161931 000 SULLIVAN, PAIGE 12/18/2022-1/13/2023







3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/09/23 Page:5


05.22.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/23 - 01/31/23)  9:03 AM


CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE


DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   


Classroom Materials and


Allied Arts Items


01/19/2023 222300506 A            290.09 21 E 200 411 161931 000 SULLIVAN, PAIGE 12/18/2022-1/13/2023


Classroom Materials and


Allied Arts Items


01/19/2023 222300506 A             20.38 10 E 200 411 135200 000 SULLIVAN, PAIGE 12/18/2022-1/13/2023


Classroom Materials and


Allied Arts Items


01/19/2023 222300506 A             59.02 10 E 200 411 135200 000 SULLIVAN, PAIGE 12/18/2022-1/13/2023


Classroom Materials and


Allied Arts Items


01/19/2023 222300507 A          5,573.36 10 E 800 331 253300 000 SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLU Customer ID 34642 District


Gas Billing


01/19/2023 222300508 A            375.98 10 E 800 324 253000 000 VANS FIRE & SAFETY I CUST # 7900 FIRE EXT


INSPECTION HS


01/19/2023 222300509 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 WAZNY, CHRISTOPHER Varsity GBB vs Denmark


Official


01/19/2023 222300510 A          2,741.51 10 E 800 354 258000 000 WISCONSIN DOCUMENT I Acct #GB3909 - Contract


#3239-01


01/20/2023    102952 R            239.68 21 E 400 411 162205 000 BSN SPORTS REMIT AF SHOWTIME APPAREL


01/20/2023    102953 R          1,042.31 10 E 800 355 263300 000 CELLCOM WISCONSIN RS Acct #003-00319495 Monthly


Charges


01/20/2023    102954 R          6,880.00 10 E 800 310 214000 000 DOOR COUNTY MEDICAL SCHOOL NURSING


SERVICES-DECEMBER


01/20/2023    102955 R            210.78 50 E 800 324 257220 000 ECOLAB PEST CONTROL SERVICES ACCOUNT


#STUR0010-0005


01/20/2023    102956 R            111.00 10 E 800 711 270000 000 M3 INSURANCE Account# STURBAY-03 District


insurance premiums 22-23


01/20/2023    102956 R          5,680.00 10 E 800 713 270000 000 M3 INSURANCE Account# STURBAY-03 District


insurance premiums 22-23


01/20/2023    102957 R            276.00 10 E 800 310 221300 000 MASTER TEACHER Paraeducator online training-


annual subscription


01/20/2023    102958 R             86.13 10 E 400 411 136431 000 MC MASTER-CARR SUPPL Shop Supplies


01/20/2023    102959 R             14.48 10 E 800 411 253000 000 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS CUSTOMER #1451981 MAINTENANCE


SUPPLIES


01/20/2023    102960 R             67.62 10 E 140 411 110000 000 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIO PBIS Supplies


01/20/2023    102961 R          5,165.20 10 E 800 411 253000 000 PIKE SYSTEMS INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES


01/20/2023    102962 R            160.00 50 E 800 415 257220 549 PINKY PROMISE COFFEE COFFEE


01/20/2023    102963 R          2,287.50 10 E 800 324 253000 000 RASS EXCAVATING & MA SNOW REMOVAL DEC 2022


01/20/2023    102964 R            221.00 10 E 400 411 136360 000 THE LINCOLN ELECTRIC Welding Supplies


01/20/2023    102965 R            715.50 10 E 800 943 120000 000 WIS SCHOOL MUSIC ASS SOLO & ENSEMBLE FEES ACCOUNT


#10806


01/20/2023    102966 R            647.90 10 E 140 472 110000 000 ZANER-BLOSER, INC Build Fact Fluency kit


01/24/2023    102967 R          3,935.55 98 L 000 000 811634 000 MADISON NATIONAL LIF Group Life - February


Coverage


01/24/2023    102968 R            623.79 98 L 000 000 811639 000 MADISON NATIONAL LIF Short-Term Disability Ins.


01/24/2023    102968 R          2,672.96 98 L 000 000 811635 000 MADISON NATIONAL LIF LTD Insurance - February


Coverage


01/24/2023    102968 R            505.39 98 L 000 000 811639 000 MADISON NATIONAL LIF Short-Term Disability Ins.


01/24/2023    102969 R            403.80 98 L 000 000 811637 000 MADISON NATIONAL LIF Voluntary Life - 18 Pay -


February Coverage


01/24/2023    102969 R            332.50 98 L 000 000 811637 000 MADISON NATIONAL LIF Voluntary Life - 24 Pay -


February Coverage


01/24/2023    102970 R          1,262.88 98 L 000 000 811647 000 SUPERIOR VISION INSU Policy #03928901 - Vision


Ins. - February Coverage


01/26/2023    102974 R         15,512.20 10 E 800 480 295000 000 95 PERCENT GROUP LLC Phonics Materials







3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/09/23 Page:6


05.22.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/23 - 01/31/23)  9:03 AM


CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE


DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   


01/26/2023 222300511 A            487.00 10 E 800 324 253000 000 A-1 ELEVATOR SERVICE ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE-TJ


WALKER


01/26/2023    102975 R             57.45 10 E 800 324 253000 000 AIRGAS USA LLC Welder Repair Services


01/26/2023 222300512 A          1,211.50 10 E 400 450 136431 000 ALGOMA LUMBER COMPAN Lumber for Resale


01/26/2023 222300513 A            329.27 10 E 800 310 256240 000 BABLER BUS SERVICE I CHARTER SERVICE GIRLS BB


1/20/23


01/26/2023 222300513 A            545.73 21 E 400 310 162105 000 BABLER BUS SERVICE I CHARTER SERVICE GIRLS BB


1/20/23


01/26/2023 222300514 A            869.80 10 E 800 411 253000 000 BELSON CO TOWELS/LINERS


01/26/2023 222300515 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 BERKEN, DAVID BBB varsity official vs NEW


01/26/2023 222300516 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 BERKEN, JAKE BBB varsity official vs NEW


01/26/2023 222300517 A          4,833.39 27 E 800 386 156600 341 CESA 7 PERSONNEL CHARGES


12/1-12/31/22


01/26/2023 222300518 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 CHRISTIANSEN, KYLE Varsity BBB Official vs Kew


01/26/2023 222300519 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 CORY-YAEGGI, JOSHUA JV2 BBB Official vs Kew


01/26/2023 222300519 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 CORY-YAEGGI, JOSHUA JV1 GBB vs Oconto Official


01/26/2023 222300519 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 CORY-YAEGGI, JOSHUA BBB JV official vs NEW


01/26/2023 222300520 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 CROGAN, ALEXANDER Varsity GBB vs Oconto


Official


01/26/2023    102976 R            150.00 21 E 140 310 170006 000 DOOR COUNTY ADVENTUR STUDENT FEES/JAN 24, 2023


01/26/2023    102977 R            811.39 10 E 800 348 254500 000 DOOR COUNTY TREASURE DECEMBER 2022 FUEL CHARGES


01/26/2023    102977 R          1,729.76 10 E 800 348 256510 000 DOOR COUNTY TREASURE DECEMBER 2022 FUEL CHARGES


01/26/2023    102978 R          1,879.04 27 E 800 310 218200 011 DOOR COUNTY MEDICAL PT-DECEMBER 2022


01/26/2023    102979 R          1,230.00 21 E 800 310 161942 000 DOOR COUNTY ROD & GU 2023 Memberships - Clipper


Clays


01/26/2023    102980 R            280.00 10 E 800 310 239100 000 DOOR COUNTY YMCA MONTHLY MEMBERSHIPS


01/26/2023    102980 R            360.00 10 E 800 310 239100 000 DOOR COUNTY YMCA MONTHLY MEMBERSHIPS


01/26/2023 222300521 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 DIETZ, LARRY BBB vs NEW varsity official


01/26/2023 222300522 A             35.85 10 E 800 411 253000 000 DOYLE, JOHN Windshield Wipers for School


Vehicle


01/26/2023 222300523 A            120.28 27 E 800 342 221300 341 FAHEY, SHANNON 10/18/2022-10/21/2022


Meals total of $120.28


01/26/2023 222300524 A          1,200.00 10 E 400 411 136000 000 FIRST TECHNOLOGIES I BOFA Advantage 500 IQ Filter


and Hose Kit


01/26/2023 222300524 A          1,620.00 10 E 800 449 253000 000 FIRST TECHNOLOGIES I BOFA Advantage 500 IQ Filter


and Hose Kit


01/26/2023 222300524 A            500.00 21 E 400 449 161924 000 FIRST TECHNOLOGIES I BOFA Advantage 500 IQ Filter


and Hose Kit


01/26/2023 222300525 A            675.79 10 E 800 432 222200 031 FOLLETT CONTENT SOLU Library Books-MS


01/26/2023 222300525 A             80.18 10 E 800 432 222200 031 FOLLETT CONTENT SOLU Library Books-MS


01/26/2023    102981 R              6.00 10 E 800 411 253000 000 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES


01/26/2023 222300526 A             46.35 10 E 200 411 125500 000 HEID MUSIC CO BAND SUPPLIES


01/26/2023 222300527 A            201.74 10 E 800 342 252100 000 HOLTZ, JACOB 1/17/2023-1/20/2023    2023


WI Joint Education Convention


01/26/2023 222300527 A             11.75 10 E 800 342 252100 000 HOLTZ, JACOB 1/17/2023-1/20/2023    2023


WI Joint Education Convention


01/26/2023 222300527 A             89.04 10 E 800 342 231000 000 HOLTZ, JACOB 1/17/2023-1/20/2023    2023


WI Joint Education Convention


01/26/2023 222300527 A            165.80 10 E 800 342 231000 000 HOLTZ, JACOB 1/17/2023-1/20/2023    2023


WI Joint Education Convention


01/26/2023 222300527 A            143.78 10 E 800 342 231000 000 HOLTZ, JACOB 1/17/2023-1/20/2023    2023


WI Joint Education Convention


01/26/2023 222300528 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 JANDRIN, MARK Varsity BBB Official vs Kew


01/26/2023 222300529 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 JENSEN, CHARLES Varsity GBB vs Oconto


Official


01/26/2023 222300530 A            781.70 10 E 800 419 249000 000 JOSTENS REMIT COVERS-95







3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/09/23 Page:7


05.22.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/23 - 01/31/23)  9:03 AM


CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE


DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   


01/26/2023    102982 R            106.92 10 E 120 411 111000 000 LAKESHORE LEARNING M Literacy games


01/26/2023    102983 R            500.00 21 E 200 310 166327 000 LAMERS TOUR & TRAVEL Down payment - Class of 2027


Washington DC Trip


01/26/2023 222300531 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 LASEE, DAVID Varsity GBB vs Oconto


Official


01/26/2023 222300532 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 LECAPTAIN, MARK JV GBB official


01/26/2023    102984 R            253.00 21 E 400 411 135300 000 MAAS FLORAL & GREENH SOIL/GREENHOUSE


01/26/2023 222300533 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MEIKLE, REX JV2 BBB Official vs Kew


01/26/2023 222300533 A            100.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MEIKLE, REX MS GBB vs Sev Official


01/26/2023 222300533 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MEIKLE, REX BBB JV official vs NEW


01/26/2023    102985 R            150.00 21 E 800 411 161942 000 NORTHERN WI CLAY TAR Conference Fees and Awards


01/26/2023    102986 R            131.92 10 E 120 411 110000 000 ORIENTAL TRADING COM February School-Wide


Celebration


01/26/2023    102987 R          1,257.60 10 E 800 324 253000 000 OTIS ELEVATOR Cust #295208 Maintenance


Services from 2/1/23 to


1/31/24


01/26/2023    102988 R            308.65 50 E 800 415 257220 000 PAN O GOLD SCHOOL LUNCH FOOD ACCT #40014


01/26/2023    102989 R          3,500.00 21 E 800 310 161926 000 PAUL FAMILY BOOKS LL Author Visit Fees


01/26/2023    102989 R          2,805.00 21 E 800 310 161926 679 PAUL FAMILY BOOKS LL Author Visit Fees


01/26/2023    102990 R             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 PIVONKA, CASEY Varsity BBB Official vs Kew


01/26/2023    102991 R            486.00 10 E 800 370 213200 000 PSAT/NMSQT PSAT Testing- School Code


502220


01/26/2023 222300534 A             78.01 10 E 200 411 241000 000 QUILL LLC MS Office Supplies/Refills


01/26/2023 222300534 A             11.77 10 E 200 411 241000 000 QUILL LLC MS Office Supplies/Refills


01/26/2023 222300534 A              5.64 10 E 200 411 241000 000 QUILL LLC MS Office Supplies/Refills


01/26/2023 222300534 A            136.46 10 E 200 411 241000 000 QUILL LLC MS Office Supplies/Refills


01/26/2023 222300534 A            192.58 10 E 400 411 241000 000 QUILL LLC Toner for fax machine


01/26/2023    102992 R             23.92 10 E 120 310 221300 000 REALLY GOOD STUFF Kindergarten Paper Order


01/26/2023    102993 R          2,199.00 21 E 200 411 166327 000 RENARD'S CHEESE STOR Fundraiser - Class of 2027


Washington DC Trip


01/26/2023 222300535 A         14,231.23 10 E 800 336 253300 000 STURGEON BAY UTILITI DECEMBER 2022 UTILITY BILL


01/26/2023 222300535 A          1,169.99 10 E 800 337 253300 000 STURGEON BAY UTILITI DECEMBER 2022 UTILITY BILL


01/26/2023 222300535 A            630.53 10 E 800 338 253300 000 STURGEON BAY UTILITI DECEMBER 2022 UTILITY BILL


01/26/2023 222300535 A            227.02 10 E 800 339 253300 000 STURGEON BAY UTILITI DECEMBER 2022 UTILITY BILL


01/26/2023 222300536 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 SCHWARZ, RICHARD Varsity GBB vs Oconto


Official


01/26/2023    102994 R            371.44 10 E 800 324 253000 000 SEPTIC MAINTENANCE O DRAIN CLEANING/SUNRISE & BUS


GARAGE


01/26/2023 222300537 A             39.96 10 E 200 450 135200 000 SULLIVAN, PAIGE 1/17/2023    Eggs from


Walmart


01/26/2023    102995 R            225.00 10 E 200 310 241000 000 THORSON, DAWN Clippers Outdoors trailer


storage 2023 season


01/26/2023    102995 R            100.00 21 E 800 310 161942 000 THORSON, DAWN Clippers Outdoors trailer


storage 2023 season


01/26/2023    102995 R            100.00 21 E 400 310 161950 000 THORSON, DAWN Clippers Outdoors trailer


storage 2023 season


01/26/2023    102996 R             25.80 10 E 800 353 263300 000 UNITED PARCEL SERVIC Shipper #586902 Monthly


Parcel Service


01/26/2023    102997 R             18.30 10 E 800 411 253000 000 VIKING ELECTRIC SUPP Acct #V11169 Maintenance


Supplies


01/26/2023    102997 R             54.90 10 E 800 411 253000 000 VIKING ELECTRIC SUPP Acct #V11169 Maintenance


Supplies


01/26/2023 222300538 A             54.90 10 E 800 354 258000 000 WISCONSIN DOCUMENT I Staples-MS


01/04/2023 202200843 W            504.68 98 L 000 000 811675 000 WEA MEMBER BENEFITS TSA Benefit: Tjernagel


$389.57 & Holtz $115.11


01/04/2023 202200840 W             51.76 98 L 000 000 811640 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Auto Insurance







3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/09/23 Page:8


05.22.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/23 - 01/31/23)  9:03 AM


CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE


DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   


01/04/2023 202200840 W             56.87 98 L 000 000 811641 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Home Owner's Ins


01/04/2023 202200840 W          1,140.00 98 L 000 000 811642 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Roth IRA


01/04/2023 202200840 W          2,449.50 98 L 000 000 811642 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Roth TSA


01/04/2023 202200840 W          3,803.33 98 L 000 000 811676 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Tax Sheltered Annuity


01/04/2023 202200841 W            245.00 98 L 000 000 811672 000 WISCONSIN DEFERRED C Plan #98971-01 Employee


Contributions


01/04/2023 202200841 W            130.12 98 L 000 000 811672 000 WISCONSIN DEFERRED C Plan #98971-01 Employee


Contributions


01/04/2023 202200841 W            325.00 98 L 000 000 811672 000 WISCONSIN DEFERRED C Plan #98971-01 Roth Employee


Contributions


01/04/2023 202200847 W            241.16 98 L 000 000 811680 000 WIS DEPT OF REVENUE Case #3937805


01/03/2023 202200848 W            898.89 50 E 800 415 257250 000 PEPSI-COLA OF GREEN HS VENDING


01/05/2023    102522 V           -368.92 21 E 400 411 162104 000 TEAM SPORTING GOODS SOFTBALL SOCKS


01/05/2023    102522 V           -198.54 21 E 400 411 162104 000 TEAM SPORTING GOODS SOFTBALL PANTS


01/06/2023 202201159 W            -34.97 10 E 800 411 252100 000 4IMPRINT INC Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201159 W            670.70 10 E 800 411 252100 000 4IMPRINT INC Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201183 W            319.59 10 E 800 324 253000 000 AIRGAS SAFETY INC Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201190 W            -22.99 10 E 800 990 239000 000 AMAZON.COM Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201190 W             30.33 10 E 800 990 239000 000 AMAZON.COM Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201190 W             22.99 10 E 800 990 239000 000 AMAZON.COM Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201190 W             24.37 10 E 800 990 239000 000 AMAZON.COM Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201196 W            -30.58 10 E 800 449 295000 000 B & H FOTO & ELECTRO Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201164 W          1,564.81 10 E 800 411 253000 000 BLUETARP FINANCIAL Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201170 W              7.98 10 E 400 411 126000 000 COBORN'S INCORPORATE Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201170 W             78.32 10 E 200 411 126000 000 COBORN'S INCORPORATE Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201193 W             40.00 10 E 800 411 221200 000 DOOR COUNTY COFFEE & Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201178 W             22.96 10 E 200 411 126000 000 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201177 W             30.00 21 E 200 411 164907 000 THE DOLLAR TREE Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201181 W            -11.00 21 E 400 310 161911 000 FBLA PHI BETA LAMBDA Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201187 W          1,621.27 10 E 800 339 253300 000 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201179 W           -450.00 10 E 800 480 162000 000 GLAZIER DRIVE Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201180 W            199.98 10 E 800 480 295000 000 GODADDY.COM Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201197 W            436.77 10 E 800 351 239000 000 INDEED, INC. Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201161 W            137.60 10 E 800 411 231000 000 JIMMY JOHN'S Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201161 W            382.69 27 E 800 411 223300 341 JIMMY JOHN'S Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.







3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/09/23 Page:9


05.22.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/23 - 01/31/23)  9:03 AM


CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE


DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   


01/06/2023 202201157 W             42.49 10 E 800 432 222200 031 JOSTENS REMIT Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201189 W             14.95 10 E 800 342 264400 000 KALAHARI RESORT Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201189 W             15.85 10 E 800 342 264400 000 KALAHARI RESORT Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201189 W             12.81 10 E 800 342 264400 000 KALAHARI RESORT Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201189 W            189.00 10 E 800 342 264400 000 KALAHARI RESORT Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201189 W            139.00 10 E 800 342 221300 000 KALAHARI RESORT Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201189 W            139.00 10 E 800 342 221300 000 KALAHARI RESORT Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201189 W            209.00 10 E 800 342 221300 000 KALAHARI RESORT Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201189 W            209.00 10 E 800 342 221300 000 KALAHARI RESORT Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201189 W            115.01 10 E 800 342 221300 000 KALAHARI RESORT Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201168 W             84.94 27 E 800 411 223300 341 KITTY O'REILLY'S IRI Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201171 W             32.59 10 E 400 450 136431 000 MENARDS Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201171 W             39.40 21 E 010 411 160999 000 MENARDS Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201162 W            390.86 10 E 800 411 253000 000 MESSICK'S EQUIPMENT Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201162 W             55.76 10 E 800 411 253000 000 MESSICK'S EQUIPMENT Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201160 W              9.95 10 E 800 355 263300 000 METROFAX Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201176 W            -46.00 10 E 140 310 221300 000 NAEA MEMBER SERVICES Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201176 W            -39.00 10 E 140 310 221300 000 NAEA MEMBER SERVICES Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201176 W            329.00 10 E 140 310 221300 000 NAEA MEMBER SERVICES Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201176 W             90.00 10 E 140 310 221300 000 NAEA MEMBER SERVICES Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201167 W            444.14 27 E 800 411 158100 341 NCS PEARSON INC Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201173 W             46.44 21 E 200 411 161939 000 PAPA MURPHY'S Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201173 W              7.78 21 E 200 411 161939 000 PAPA MURPHY'S Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201166 W             82.83 27 E 800 411 223300 341 PICK'N SAVE ROUNDYS Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201172 W            194.00 10 E 140 411 115000 000 ROBONATION INC Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201174 W             80.00 21 E 200 411 161939 000 STURGEON BAY CINEMA Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201194 W             90.22 10 E 800 411 221200 000 SONNY'S PIZZERIA LLC Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201156 W            355.00 10 E 800 360 222200 031 STARFALL EDUCATION F Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.







3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/09/23 Page:10


05.22.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/23 - 01/31/23)  9:03 AM


CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE


DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   


01/06/2023 202201169 W             34.08 21 E 200 411 161939 000 TARGET Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201169 W            232.87 21 E 400 411 161923 000 TARGET Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201169 W             58.37 21 E 200 411 161945 000 TARGET Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201169 W              5.00 21 E 200 411 161945 000 TARGET Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201169 W             10.00 21 E 200 411 161945 000 TARGET Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201169 W              5.70 10 E 200 411 241000 000 TARGET Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201169 W             94.49 10 E 200 411 241000 000 TARGET Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201169 W             46.67 10 E 200 411 241000 000 TARGET Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201169 W             15.16 21 E 400 411 161907 000 TARGET Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201185 W            231.55 10 E 800 449 295000 000 ULINE Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201186 W          6,145.00 10 E 800 449 295000 000 ULINE Furniture for HS 114 meeting


space and offices


01/06/2023 202201163 W           -297.49 10 E 800 411 253000 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201163 W             81.95 10 E 800 449 253000 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201163 W             15.83 21 E 200 411 161939 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201163 W            145.00 10 E 200 411 241000 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201163 W            556.00 10 E 800 449 253000 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201163 W             -8.25 10 E 800 480 295000 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201163 W             51.38 10 E 800 348 254500 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201163 W             62.26 10 E 800 348 254500 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201163 W            152.97 10 E 800 342 221300 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201163 W             65.88 10 E 800 342 221300 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201182 W          4,001.62 10 E 800 355 263300 000 US CELLULAR Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201195 W             56.70 10 E 800 411 295000 000 VISTAPRINT Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201158 W             10.36 10 E 400 411 222200 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201158 W             24.29 21 E 200 411 161939 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201158 W             49.16 21 E 200 411 161939 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201158 W            119.47 21 E 200 411 161939 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201158 W           -139.89 21 E 200 411 161939 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.







3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/09/23 Page:11


05.22.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/23 - 01/31/23)  9:03 AM


CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE


DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   


01/06/2023 202201158 W             89.38 21 E 400 411 161923 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201158 W            139.89 21 E 200 411 161939 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201158 W             78.73 21 E 140 411 164900 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201158 W            222.52 21 E 200 411 161939 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201158 W             43.88 21 E 200 411 161939 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201158 W            123.80 21 E 400 411 161923 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201158 W             30.00 21 E 200 411 161923 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201158 W             52.92 10 E 400 411 241000 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201158 W             18.06 10 E 120 411 110400 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201158 W             35.06 10 E 120 415 110400 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201158 W             48.82 27 E 800 411 223300 341 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201158 W             26.21 21 E 140 411 164910 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201192 W            790.00 10 E 800 310 264400 000 WASBO FOUNDATION Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201192 W            395.00 10 E 140 310 221300 000 WASBO FOUNDATION Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201155 W            852.11 50 E 800 449 257000 000 THE WEBSTAURANT STOR Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201155 W             45.71 50 E 800 449 257000 000 THE WEBSTAURANT STOR Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201175 W            140.00 10 E 400 310 221300 000 WI TECHNOLOGY EDUCAT Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201175 W             75.00 10 E 400 310 136000 400 WI TECHNOLOGY EDUCAT Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201175 W            140.00 10 E 200 310 221300 000 WI TECHNOLOGY EDUCAT Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201175 W             75.00 10 E 400 310 136000 400 WI TECHNOLOGY EDUCAT Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201175 W            140.00 10 E 400 310 221300 000 WI TECHNOLOGY EDUCAT Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201175 W             75.00 10 E 400 310 136000 400 WI TECHNOLOGY EDUCAT Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201184 W            378.00 10 E 800 411 162000 000 WISC INTERSCHOLASTIC Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201188 W             25.08 10 E 400 450 136431 000 WOODWORKER'S SUPPLY Shop supplies for resale


01/06/2023 202201191 W            158.15 10 E 800 480 295000 000 ZOOM VIDEO COMMUNICA Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201165 W            103.80 10 E 800 411 253000 000 ZORO.COM Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201165 W          1,691.28 10 E 800 411 253000 000 ZORO.COM Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/06/2023 202201165 W            117.56 10 E 800 411 253000 000 ZORO.COM Credit Card Payment AP


Invoice.


01/09/2023 202201010 W            729.21 50 E 800 415 257250 000 PEPSI-COLA OF GREEN HS VENDING







3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/09/23 Page:12


05.22.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/23 - 01/31/23)  9:03 AM


CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE


DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   


01/18/2023 202201014 W            504.68 98 L 000 000 811675 000 WEA MEMBER BENEFITS TSA Benefit: Tjernagel


$389.57 & Holtz $115.11


01/18/2023 202201012 W             51.76 98 L 000 000 811640 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Auto Insurance


01/18/2023 202201012 W             56.87 98 L 000 000 811641 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Home Owner's Ins


01/18/2023 202201012 W          1,140.00 98 L 000 000 811642 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Roth IRA


01/18/2023 202201012 W             15.96 98 L 000 000 811643 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Umbrella Ins


01/18/2023 202201012 W          2,449.50 98 L 000 000 811642 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Roth TSA


01/18/2023 202201012 W          3,803.33 98 L 000 000 811676 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Tax Sheltered Annuity


01/18/2023 202201013 W            245.00 98 L 000 000 811672 000 WISCONSIN DEFERRED C Plan #98971-01 Employee


Contributions


01/18/2023 202201013 W            130.12 98 L 000 000 811672 000 WISCONSIN DEFERRED C Plan #98971-01 Employee


Contributions


01/18/2023 202201013 W            325.00 98 L 000 000 811672 000 WISCONSIN DEFERRED C Plan #98971-01 Roth Employee


Contributions


01/17/2023 202201011 W            727.47 50 E 800 415 257250 000 PEPSI-COLA OF GREEN HS VENDING


01/19/2023 202201015 W          3,878.79 10 E 800 331 253300 000 WISCONSIN PUBLIC SER Acct #0401972111-00007


District Gas


01/24/2023 202201029 W             -3.57 10 E 800 411 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.


01/24/2023 202201029 W             -3.57 10 E 800 411 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.


01/24/2023 202201029 W             -3.56 10 E 800 411 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.


01/24/2023 202201029 W             -3.57 10 E 800 411 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.


01/24/2023 202201029 W            219.00 10 E 800 449 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.


01/24/2023 202201029 W            261.24 10 E 800 411 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.


01/24/2023 202201029 W             55.96 10 E 800 411 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.


01/24/2023 202201029 W            139.60 10 E 800 411 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.


01/24/2023 202201029 W            110.90 10 E 800 411 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.


01/24/2023 202201029 W              9.80 10 E 800 411 295000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.


01/24/2023 202201029 W            195.21 10 E 800 411 295000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.


01/24/2023 202201029 W             39.84 10 E 800 411 295000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.


01/24/2023 202201029 W             13.19 10 E 800 411 295000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.


01/24/2023 202201029 W            558.91 10 E 800 411 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.


01/24/2023 202201029 W              5.99 27 E 400 411 158102 341 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.


01/24/2023 202201029 W            142.49 27 E 800 411 158100 341 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.


01/24/2023 202201029 W            244.35 27 E 800 449 158100 341 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.


01/24/2023 202201029 W             25.05 27 E 800 411 158100 341 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.


01/24/2023 202201029 W             36.00 50 E 800 415 257220 549 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.


01/24/2023 202201029 W             37.44 50 E 800 415 257220 549 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.


01/24/2023 202201029 W             42.81 50 E 800 411 257000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.


01/24/2023 202201029 W            147.49 10 E 800 449 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.


01/24/2023 202201029 W             29.76 50 E 800 411 257000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.


01/24/2023 202201029 W             66.27 50 E 800 415 257220 549 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.


01/24/2023 202201029 W             66.27 50 E 800 415 257220 549 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.


01/24/2023 202201029 W            195.93 10 E 800 449 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.


01/24/2023 202201030 W             22.86 27 E 140 411 158117 341 AMAZON.COM ID/Autism


01/24/2023 202201031 W             29.99 27 E 140 411 158117 341 AMAZON.COM ID/Autism


01/24/2023 202201032 W             35.09 27 E 140 411 158117 341 AMAZON.COM ID/Autism


01/24/2023 202201033 W             10.12 27 E 140 411 158117 341 AMAZON.COM ID/Autism


01/24/2023 202201034 W             16.50 10 E 400 411 136431 000 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies


01/24/2023 202201035 W             15.99 10 E 400 411 136431 000 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies


01/24/2023 202201036 W             13.80 21 E 400 411 161908 000 AMAZON.COM sketchbook art journal class


supplies - donation $


01/24/2023 202201037 W             15.84 21 E 400 411 161908 000 AMAZON.COM sketchbook art journal class


supplies - donation $


01/24/2023 202201038 W             14.57 21 E 400 411 161908 000 AMAZON.COM sketchbook art journal class


supplies - donation $


01/24/2023 202201039 W             14.09 21 E 400 411 161908 000 AMAZON.COM sketchbook art journal class







3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/09/23 Page:13


05.22.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/23 - 01/31/23)  9:03 AM


CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE


DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   


supplies - donation $


01/24/2023 202201040 W             23.87 21 E 400 411 161908 000 AMAZON.COM sketchbook art journal class


supplies - donation $


01/24/2023 202201041 W             10.57 21 E 400 411 161908 000 AMAZON.COM sketchbook art journal class


supplies - donation $


01/24/2023 202201042 W              8.54 21 E 400 411 161908 000 AMAZON.COM sketchbook art journal class


supplies - donation $


01/24/2023 202201043 W              8.53 21 E 400 411 161908 000 AMAZON.COM sketchbook art journal class


supplies - donation $


01/24/2023 202201044 W             10.53 21 E 400 411 161908 000 AMAZON.COM sketchbook art journal class


supplies - donation $


01/24/2023 202201045 W              9.53 21 E 400 411 161908 000 AMAZON.COM sketchbook art journal class


supplies - donation $


01/24/2023 202201046 W              8.54 21 E 400 411 161908 000 AMAZON.COM sketchbook art journal class


supplies - donation $


01/24/2023 202201047 W              7.53 21 E 400 411 161908 000 AMAZON.COM sketchbook art journal class


supplies - donation $


01/24/2023 202201048 W              9.54 21 E 400 411 161908 000 AMAZON.COM sketchbook art journal class


supplies - donation $


01/24/2023 202201049 W             10.54 21 E 400 411 161908 000 AMAZON.COM sketchbook art journal class


supplies - donation $


01/24/2023 202201050 W              6.91 21 E 400 411 161908 000 AMAZON.COM sketchbook art journal class


supplies - donation $


01/24/2023 202201051 W             11.44 27 E 400 411 158102 341 AMAZON.COM Life Strategies for Teens


Workbook


01/24/2023 202201052 W            299.90 10 E 800 480 222200 031 AMAZON.COM Dash Robots


01/24/2023 202201053 W              5.13 10 E 200 411 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School 3D printer


supplies


01/24/2023 202201053 W              1.14 10 E 200 414 120000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School 3D printer


supplies


01/24/2023 202201053 W              7.98 10 E 200 450 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School 3D printer


supplies


01/24/2023 202201054 W             25.54 10 E 200 411 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School 3D printer


supplies


01/24/2023 202201054 W              5.68 10 E 200 414 120000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School 3D printer


supplies


01/24/2023 202201054 W             39.73 10 E 200 450 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School 3D printer


supplies


01/24/2023 202201055 W              4.42 10 E 200 411 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School 3D printer


supplies


01/24/2023 202201055 W              0.98 10 E 200 414 120000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School 3D printer


supplies


01/24/2023 202201055 W              6.89 10 E 200 450 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School 3D printer


supplies


01/24/2023 202201056 W             19.08 10 E 200 411 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School 3D printer


supplies


01/24/2023 202201056 W              4.24 10 E 200 414 120000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School 3D printer


supplies


01/24/2023 202201056 W             29.67 10 E 200 450 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School 3D printer


supplies


01/24/2023 202201057 W              3.92 10 E 200 411 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School 3D printer


supplies


01/24/2023 202201057 W              0.87 10 E 200 414 120000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School 3D printer


supplies


01/24/2023 202201057 W              6.11 10 E 200 450 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School 3D printer


supplies







3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/09/23 Page:14


05.22.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/23 - 01/31/23)  9:03 AM


CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE


DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   


01/24/2023 202201058 W              5.75 10 E 200 411 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School 3D printer


supplies


01/24/2023 202201058 W              1.28 10 E 200 414 120000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School 3D printer


supplies


01/24/2023 202201058 W              8.93 10 E 200 450 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School 3D printer


supplies


01/24/2023 202201059 W             11.27 10 E 200 411 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School 3D printer


supplies


01/24/2023 202201059 W              2.51 10 E 200 414 120000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School 3D printer


supplies


01/24/2023 202201059 W             17.53 10 E 200 450 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School 3D printer


supplies


01/24/2023 202201060 W              5.25 10 E 200 411 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School 3D printer


supplies


01/24/2023 202201060 W              1.17 10 E 200 414 120000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School 3D printer


supplies


01/24/2023 202201060 W              8.15 10 E 200 450 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School 3D printer


supplies


01/24/2023 202201061 W             71.40 10 E 140 411 113000 000 AMAZON.COM Classroom supplies


01/24/2023 202201062 W             13.62 10 E 140 411 113000 000 AMAZON.COM Classroom supplies


01/24/2023 202201063 W             11.85 10 E 140 411 113000 000 AMAZON.COM Classroom supplies


01/24/2023 202201064 W             65.99 10 E 200 411 222200 000 AMAZON.COM Library supplies


01/24/2023 202201065 W             11.03 10 E 400 450 136431 000 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies for Resale


01/24/2023 202201066 W             15.80 10 E 400 450 136431 000 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies for Resale


01/24/2023 202201067 W             38.24 27 E 120 411 152002 341 AMAZON.COM materials for LEAP


01/24/2023 202201068 W             17.98 27 E 120 411 152002 341 AMAZON.COM materials for LEAP


01/24/2023 202201069 W             79.99 27 E 120 411 152002 341 AMAZON.COM materials for LEAP


01/24/2023 202201070 W            315.00 10 E 800 411 239000 000 AMAZON.COM Books for Equity Work Group


01/24/2023 202201071 W             15.28 10 E 800 432 222200 031 AMAZON.COM Library books


01/24/2023 202201072 W             19.99 10 E 800 432 222200 031 AMAZON.COM Library books


01/24/2023 202201073 W              5.99 10 E 800 432 222200 031 AMAZON.COM Library books


01/24/2023 202201074 W             13.19 10 E 800 432 222200 031 AMAZON.COM Library books


01/24/2023 202201075 W              4.99 10 E 800 432 222200 031 AMAZON.COM Library books


01/24/2023 202201076 W             14.95 10 E 800 432 222200 031 AMAZON.COM Library books


01/24/2023 202201077 W             49.95 10 E 400 470 122000 000 AMAZON.COM Novel for HS English Classes


01/24/2023 202201078 W             29.55 10 E 400 470 122000 000 AMAZON.COM Novel for HS English Classes


01/24/2023 202201079 W             54.95 10 E 400 470 122000 000 AMAZON.COM Novel for HS English Classes


01/24/2023 202201080 W             64.95 10 E 400 470 122000 000 AMAZON.COM Novel for HS English Classes


01/24/2023 202201081 W             39.95 10 E 400 470 122000 000 AMAZON.COM Novel for HS English Classes


01/24/2023 202201082 W             44.10 10 E 400 470 122000 000 AMAZON.COM Novel for HS English Classes


01/24/2023 202201083 W             42.55 10 E 400 470 122000 000 AMAZON.COM Novel for HS English Classes


01/24/2023 202201084 W             59.95 10 E 400 470 122000 000 AMAZON.COM Novel for HS English Classes


01/24/2023 202201085 W             54.95 10 E 400 470 122000 000 AMAZON.COM Novel for HS English Classes


01/24/2023 202201086 W             59.95 10 E 400 470 122000 000 AMAZON.COM Novel for HS English Classes


01/24/2023 202201087 W             44.95 10 E 400 470 122000 000 AMAZON.COM Novel for HS English Classes


01/24/2023 202201088 W             12.69 80 E 800 411 239000 000 AMAZON.COM Reunification supplies


01/24/2023 202201089 W             10.97 80 E 800 411 239000 000 AMAZON.COM Reunification supplies


01/24/2023 202201090 W             26.81 80 E 800 411 239000 000 AMAZON.COM Reunification supplies


01/24/2023 202201091 W             28.19 80 E 800 411 239000 000 AMAZON.COM Reunification supplies


01/24/2023 202201092 W             11.06 80 E 800 411 239000 000 AMAZON.COM Reunification supplies


01/24/2023 202201093 W             20.15 80 E 800 411 239000 000 AMAZON.COM Reunification supplies


01/24/2023 202201094 W             28.18 80 E 800 411 239000 000 AMAZON.COM Reunification supplies


01/24/2023 202201095 W              7.54 80 E 800 411 239000 000 AMAZON.COM Reunification supplies


01/24/2023 202201096 W             18.75 80 E 800 411 239000 000 AMAZON.COM Reunification supplies


01/24/2023 202201097 W              7.00 80 E 800 411 239000 000 AMAZON.COM Reunification supplies


01/24/2023 202201098 W             23.41 80 E 800 411 239000 000 AMAZON.COM Reunification supplies







3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/09/23 Page:15


05.22.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/23 - 01/31/23)  9:03 AM


CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE


DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   


01/24/2023 202201099 W             12.19 10 E 800 432 222200 031 AMAZON.COM Library Books


01/24/2023 202201100 W              5.97 10 E 800 432 222200 031 AMAZON.COM Library Books


01/24/2023 202201101 W             16.89 27 E 400 411 158110 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies, and


supplies for Holiday Party


01/24/2023 202201102 W              7.53 27 E 400 411 158110 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies, and


supplies for Holiday Party


01/24/2023 202201103 W             28.26 27 E 400 411 158110 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies, and


supplies for Holiday Party


01/24/2023 202201104 W             41.87 27 E 400 411 158110 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies, and


supplies for Holiday Party


01/24/2023 202201105 W             13.53 27 E 400 411 158110 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies, and


supplies for Holiday Party


01/24/2023 202201106 W             30.02 27 E 400 411 158110 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies, and


supplies for Holiday Party


01/24/2023 202201107 W             26.47 27 E 400 411 158110 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies, and


supplies for Holiday Party


01/24/2023 202201108 W             39.56 27 E 400 411 158110 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies, and


supplies for Holiday Party


01/24/2023 202201109 W              7.04 27 E 400 411 158110 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies, and


supplies for Holiday Party


01/24/2023 202201110 W             19.18 27 E 400 411 158110 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies, and


supplies for Holiday Party


01/24/2023 202201111 W              8.50 27 E 400 411 158110 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies, and


supplies for Holiday Party


01/24/2023 202201112 W             41.20 27 E 400 411 158110 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies, and


supplies for Holiday Party


01/24/2023 202201113 W             13.83 27 E 400 411 158110 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies, and


supplies for Holiday Party


01/24/2023 202201114 W             48.59 27 E 400 411 158110 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies, and


supplies for Holiday Party


01/24/2023 202201115 W             16.20 27 E 400 411 158110 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies, and


supplies for Holiday Party


01/24/2023 202201116 W             15.73 27 E 400 411 158110 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies, and


supplies for Holiday Party


01/24/2023 202201117 W             17.57 27 E 400 411 158110 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies, and


supplies for Holiday Party


01/24/2023 202201118 W             11.49 27 E 400 411 158110 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies, and


supplies for Holiday Party


01/24/2023 202201119 W             10.49 27 E 400 411 158110 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies, and


supplies for Holiday Party


01/24/2023 202201120 W             17.49 10 E 120 411 112000 000 AMAZON.COM reading supplies


01/24/2023 202201121 W             16.99 10 E 120 411 112000 000 AMAZON.COM reading supplies


01/24/2023 202201122 W             10.72 10 E 120 411 112000 000 AMAZON.COM reading supplies


01/24/2023 202201123 W             32.97 10 E 120 411 111000 000 AMAZON.COM cardstock and small clips


01/24/2023 202201124 W             38.09 10 E 120 411 110000 000 AMAZON.COM PBIS Clipper Cash Store items


for students to purchase


01/24/2023 202201125 W             38.32 10 E 120 411 110000 000 AMAZON.COM PBIS Clipper Cash Store items


for students to purchase


01/24/2023 202201126 W             40.53 10 E 120 411 110000 000 AMAZON.COM PBIS Clipper Cash Store items


for students to purchase


01/24/2023 202201127 W             20.98 10 E 120 411 110000 000 AMAZON.COM PBIS Clipper Cash Store items


for students to purchase


01/24/2023 202201128 W            497.96 10 E 200 411 143000 000 AMAZON.COM Badminton/Pickle Ball nets


with stands


01/24/2023 202201129 W             17.99 21 E 100 411 164900 000 AMAZON.COM SEL curriculum materials


01/24/2023 202201130 W             15.50 21 E 100 411 164900 000 AMAZON.COM SEL curriculum materials







3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/09/23 Page:16


05.22.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/23 - 01/31/23)  9:03 AM


CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE


DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   


01/24/2023 202201131 W              8.99 21 E 100 411 164900 000 AMAZON.COM SEL curriculum materials


01/24/2023 202201132 W              8.55 21 E 100 411 164900 000 AMAZON.COM SEL curriculum materials


01/24/2023 202201133 W             25.58 21 E 100 411 164900 000 AMAZON.COM SEL curriculum materials


01/24/2023 202201134 W             23.98 21 E 100 411 164900 000 AMAZON.COM SEL curriculum materials


01/24/2023 202201135 W             53.99 21 E 100 411 164900 000 AMAZON.COM SEL curriculum materials


01/24/2023 202201136 W             29.84 21 E 100 411 164900 000 AMAZON.COM SEL curriculum materials


01/24/2023 202201137 W              8.78 21 E 100 411 164900 000 AMAZON.COM SEL curriculum materials


01/24/2023 202201138 W             11.99 21 E 100 411 164900 000 AMAZON.COM SEL curriculum materials


01/24/2023 202201139 W             21.99 21 E 100 411 164900 000 AMAZON.COM SEL curriculum materials


01/24/2023 202201140 W             31.29 21 E 100 411 164900 000 AMAZON.COM SEL curriculum materials


01/24/2023 202201141 W             28.94 21 E 100 411 164900 000 AMAZON.COM SEL curriculum materials


01/24/2023 202201142 W             39.51 21 E 100 411 164900 000 AMAZON.COM SEL curriculum materials


01/24/2023 202201143 W             59.99 21 E 100 411 164900 000 AMAZON.COM SEL curriculum materials


01/24/2023 202201144 W             15.80 21 E 100 411 164900 000 AMAZON.COM SEL curriculum materials


01/24/2023 202201145 W             37.90 21 E 100 411 164900 000 AMAZON.COM SEL curriculum materials


01/24/2023 202201146 W             13.99 21 E 140 411 164910 000 AMAZON.COM Previous order of popcorn for


"Sunrise Clubs" was never


delivered and refund was


issued. This is try #2.


01/24/2023 202201147 W             33.03 21 E 140 411 164910 000 AMAZON.COM Previous order of popcorn for


"Sunrise Clubs" was never


delivered and refund was


issued. This is try #2.


02/01/2023 202201022 W         16,856.00 98 L 000 000 811901 000 DEAN HEALTH INC Health Insurance - February


Coverage


02/01/2023 202201022 W        116,313.70 98 L 000 000 811630 000 DEAN HEALTH INC Health Insurance - February


Coverage


02/01/2023 202201022 W         25,389.60 10 E 800 290 292000 000 DEAN HEALTH INC Health Insurance - February


Coverage


02/01/2023 202201023 W         13,366.06 98 L 000 000 811632 000 DELTA DENTAL Dental Ins. - February


Coverage


02/01/2023 202201023 W          2,227.67 98 L 000 000 811901 000 DELTA DENTAL Dental Ins. - February


Coverage


02/01/2023 202201023 W            652.98 10 E 800 290 292000 000 DELTA DENTAL Dental Ins. - February


Coverage


02/01/2023 202201016 W            748.59 98 L 000 000 811646 000 STANDARD INSURANCE C Accident Insurance - February


Coverage


02/01/2023 202201019 W            827.81 98 L 000 000 811648 000 STANDARD INSURANCE C Critical Illness Ins. -


February Coverage


02/01/2023 202201021 W            269.71 98 L 000 000 811649 000 STANDARD INSURANCE C Hospital Indemnity - February


Coverage


02/01/2023 202201017 W            663.29 98 L 000 000 811646 000 STANDARD INSURANCE C Accident Insurance - February


Coverage


01/18/2023 202201018 W            738.49 98 L 000 000 811648 000 STANDARD INSURANCE C Critical Illness Ins. -


February Coverage


02/01/2023 202201020 W            235.01 98 L 000 000 811649 000 STANDARD INSURANCE C Hospital Indemnity - February


Coverage


01/31/2023 202201024 W              1.10 10 E 800 355 263300 000 CENTURYLINK MONTHLY CHARGES


01/23/2023    102931 V            -38.06 80 E 800 310 239000 000 DOOR COUNTY TREASURE Mary Williams - STEP Payment


July - Dec 2022


01/26/2023 202201025 W            757.93 10 E 800 331 253300 000 WISCONSIN PUBLIC SER Acct #0401972111-00005


DECEMBER Gas for Bus Garage


01/31/2023 202201153 W            175.65 10 E 800 310 239000 000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO EBC Flex Fees/HRA Fees/UM


Accts


01/31/2023 202201153 W            787.47 98 L 000 000 811900 000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO EBC Flex Fees/HRA Fees/UM


Accts







3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/09/23 Page:17


05.22.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/23 - 01/31/23)  9:03 AM


CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE


DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   


01/31/2023 202201153 W          1,835.28 10 E 800 248 239000 000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO EBC Flex Fees/HRA Fees/UM


Accts


01/31/2023 202201154 W         22,570.10 50 E 800 415 257220 000 GORDON FOOD SERVICE January 2023 Food Bill


01/31/2023 202201154 W          5,305.43 50 E 800 415 257220 549 GORDON FOOD SERVICE January 2023 Food Bill


01/31/2023 202201154 W            435.60 50 E 800 411 257000 000 GORDON FOOD SERVICE January 2023 Food Bill


01/31/2023 202201154 W          1,031.46 21 E 100 411 164900 000 GORDON FOOD SERVICE January 2023 Food Bill


01/31/2023 202201152 W         58,324.56 98 L 000 000 811611 000 INTERNAL REVENUE SER FEDERAL TAXES


01/31/2023 202201152 W         54,248.89 98 L 000 000 811612 000 INTERNAL REVENUE SER FEDERAL TAXES


01/31/2023 202201151 W         43,764.98 98 L 000 000 811613 000 WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT STATE TAXES


01/31/2023 202201150 W         71,655.75 98 L 000 000 811621 000 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT STATE RETIREMENT


01/31/2023 202201150 W         29,813.62 98 L 000 000 811622 000 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT STATE RETIREMENT


  


     1,038,502.75 Totals for checks 







3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/09/23 Page:18


05.22.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/23 - 01/31/23)  9:03 AM


 F U N D  S U M M A R Y


  


FUND  DESCRIPTION                        BALANCE SHEET           REVENUE           EXPENSE             TOTAL


10 GENERAL FUND              0.00              0.00        261,349.20        261,349.20


21 SPECIAL REVENUE - GIFTS              0.00          1,000.00         21,305.45         22,305.45


27 SPECIAL EDUCATION                          0.00              0.00          9,426.76          9,426.76


49 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND              0.00              0.00        264,395.99        264,395.99


50 FOOD SERVICE FUND                          0.00              0.00         38,234.06         38,234.06


80 COMMUNITY SERVICE FUND                     0.00              0.00          1,004.15          1,004.15


98 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND                441,787.14              0.00              0.00        441,787.14


*** Fund Summary Totals ***        441,787.14          1,000.00        595,715.61      1,038,502.75


************************ End of report ************************







Fwd: Mike Propsom - Varsity baseball coach resignation 
Inbox 


 
Todd Meikle 
 


3:01 PM 
(44 


minutes 
ago) 


 


R
e
pl
y 
 


to Keith, me 


 
 


 
Hi Ann, 
 
Please add Mike Propsom's resignation for board approval. 
 
Thank you, 
Todd 
   
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Mike Propsom <mike.propsom@gmail.com> 
Date: Mon, Jan 23, 2023 at 2:52 PM 
Subject: Mike Propsom - Varsity baseball coach resignation 
To: Keith Nerby <knerby@sbsdmail.net>, Todd Meikle <tmeikle@sbsdmail.net> 
 
 
 
Todd, 
I’m writing to inform you of my resignation as Head Varsity Baseball Coach for Sturgeon 
Bay, effective immediately.  
 
While I’ve enjoyed my time, I simply cannot continue due to work and family demands. 
I’d be happy to transition to the new Head Coach once that person is identified. 
Sincerely, 
Mike Propsom 
 
-- 
Todd  Meikle 
Sturgeon Bay High School 
Athletic Director 
HS/MS 
High School PE 
(920)746-1830 
 



mailto:mike.propsom@gmail.com

mailto:knerby@sbsdmail.net

mailto:tmeikle@sbsdmail.net

































 


November 30, 2022 
 
 
Todd Meikle 
Sturgeon Bay High School 
Athletic Director 
1230 Michigan St,  
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 
 
 
Re:  Athletic Facilities Master Planning & Design Documents 


Rettler Corporation Professional Services Proposal 
 
 
Dear Mr. Meikle;   
 
I would like to thank you for allowing time to meet with you on November 18th to discuss 
the track and field and athletic facilities at the High School.  The attached proposal 
provides the framework for developing the master plan and future design development 
documents.  As discussed, we will be preparing a master plan for the track, field, and 
stadium facilities.  The Master Plan will review the track, competition athletic field, field 
events, grandstands, stadium building program, baseball / softball impacts south of the 
high school, and possible air inflated structure north of the high school.  This effort will 
assist in the development of final layouts, cost estimates, future bid documents, and 
required permitting. 
 
The attached Professional Services Agreement details the scope of services for Rettler 
Corporation to provide the necessary elements to complete the planning, design, 
bidding, permitting, and construction of the outdoor athletic facilities.   
 
We are ready to proceed and are available to initiate these services immediately upon 
receipt of a signed copy of the Agreement.  
 


Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
John V. Kneer, PLA, ASLA 
President 
 
 
 







 


-2- 
 


STURGEON BAY HIGH SCHOOL  
ATHLETIC FACILITIES 


MASTER PLAN & DESIGN DOCUMENTS 
 


 


 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 
DESIGN - SCOPE OF SERVICES:    


 
Sturgeon Bay High School desires to complete design services the track, competition 
athletic field, field events, grandstands, stadium building program, baseball / softball 
impacts south of the high school, and possible air inflated structure north of the high 
school.  Properties south of the high school are owned by a combination of the City of 
Sturgeon Bay and the School District.    
 
To assist Sturgeon Bay High School (Owner) in the design of these facilities, Rettler 
Corporation proposes to provide the following professional services; 


 
I. Program Development 


 
A. Topographic mapping (Optional service, or provided by Owner from 


previous work completed) 
1. Complete topographic survey of the track, athletic fields and 


adjacent project areas north and south of the high school.  
2. Horizontal alignment will be referenced to the Door County 


coordinate system and vertical control will be related to the United 
States Geological Service (USGS) datum.   


3. Contact Digger’s Hotline to locate utilities prior to the survey.  
4. Coordinate private utility locate.  Fees will be billed separately as a 


direct reimbursable.   
5. Complete base mapping illustrating the results of the survey. 
 


B. Data Collection  
1. Obtain any existing survey and topographic information as supplied 


by Owner and Door County GIS Department.   
2. Obtain any existing wetland, floodplain, environmental and soils 


information from Owner  
3. Obtain any existing soil boring information and as-built utility 


mapping from Owner. 
4. Evaluate water sources for irrigating the athletic fields including any  


existing well or water sources.  
5. Identify adjacent land uses, current zoning and potential 


neighborhood issues. 
6. Meet with Owner, to discuss existing site conditions and identify 


objectives/concerns with respect to development of the site.  
 
 
 
 







 


-3- 
 


STURGEON BAY HIGH SCHOOL  
ATHLETIC FACILITIES 


MASTER PLAN & DESIGN DOCUMENTS 
 


 


C. Development Program 
1. Meet with Owner to identify and prioritize development and 


generate approximate spacial commitments to each activity 
proposed for the site.  Final list to date: 
a. 8 lane / 9 sprint lane track  


• Demolish, relocate and repave track 


• Fencing on the outer perimeter of the track 


• Rubberized surfacing 


• High Jump ‘D’ area inside track 


• Long and triple jump and pole vault outside track 


• Relocated throwing venue west of the track. 


• Drainage improvements. 
 


b. Competition athletic field  


• Construct new synthetic turf athletic field inside track. 


• Improve field subsurface and perimeter drainage. 


• Maximize field width and multi-activity uses. 


• Goals, goalposts, in ground access boxes and field 
amenities. 
 


c. Stadium infrastructure improvements  


• Elevated, enclosed home grandstand. 


• Press box, enclosed below. 


• Support building for restrooms, concessions, officials 
room, and trainers’ room.   


• Entry feature and perimeter fencing. 
 


d. Baseball and softball impacts  


• Review baseball field in place. 


• Relocate softball and field options. 
 


e. Air inflated structure 


• Located north of the high school. 


• Synthetic turf full size field. 


• Access options.   
 


2. Other development considerations 
a. Site lighting and other electrical needs. 
b. Accessibility for players and spectators. 
c. Adjacent landscape and hard scape design for connectivity, 


function, and aesthetics. 







 


-4- 
 


STURGEON BAY HIGH SCHOOL  
ATHLETIC FACILITIES 


MASTER PLAN & DESIGN DOCUMENTS 
 


 


d. Athletic field surfacing options. 
e. Scoreboard sound system. 
f. Security lighting, cameras, locking devices, etc. 
g. Plaza and gathering spaces. 
h. Amenities (signage, flag pole, seating, etc.). 
i. Maintenance needs and consideration. 


 
D. Conceptual Plan 


1. Provide up to two (2) concept plan layouts, which combine all 
elements from the development program. 


2. Document positive and negative items and include all input into 
preferred concept plan development. 


3. Refine conceptual Master Plan and review final cost estimates with 
Owner. 


 
E. Final Master Plan  


1. Provide Master Plan drawing, which incorporates final input from 
concept development.  


2. Present Master Plan to Owner for review and comment.  Revise the 
Master Plan accordingly. 


3. Present Final Master Plan to the Owner for review and approval. 
4. Submit line item cost estimates for all improvements, based on 


2022 construction costs of similar projects completed by Rettler 
Corporation. 


5. Provide one (1) 24” X 36” or 30’ x 42” color rendering of the Master 
Plan. 


6. Provide 3-D perspective renderings of the final master plan. 
 


II. Local Coordination and Permitting 
 


A. Municipal Permitting 
1. Review municipal and County permitting criteria addressing the 


following from the Master Plan; 
a. Maintenance of access to municipal utilities  
b. Zoning requirements 
c. Parking requirements 
d. Landscape requirements 
e. Storm water management and erosion control requirements 


2. Identify municipal requirements and identify tasks for overall, 
schedule and budget. 


 
B. Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) and DSPS Storm 


Water Permits 
1. Discuss permitting criteria with WDNR  and DSPS addressing the 


following; 







 


-5- 
 


STURGEON BAY HIGH SCHOOL  
ATHLETIC FACILITIES 


MASTER PLAN & DESIGN DOCUMENTS 
 


 


a. Storm water management requirements 
b. Erosion control 
c. Environmentally sensitive areas, including wetlands and 


conservancy areas. 
 


C. Local Utilities  
1. Meet with local utilities to identify services, access, and easements. 


 
III. Design Document Preparation  


 
A. Verify Final Development Program to prepare design documents for 


components of the project including: 
1. Demolition plan for site elements to be removed and redeveloped. 
2. Final layout plan for proposed items. 
3. Final grading plan.  
4. Erosion control plan. 
5. Storm water design. 
6. Sanitary and water utility lines. 
7. Turf areas and landscape restoration. 
8. Irrigation plan 
9. Site electrical improvements 
10. Athletic Support Buildings and Structures - (Architecture / MEP) 
 


B. Develop appropriate construction details  
 


C. Develop outline technical specifications in CSI format based on Rettler 
Corporation’s master specifications  
 


D. Provide estimates of probable construction cost for site design elements 
based on final design plans. 


 
IV. Storm Water Management Plan  


 
A. Prepare a final storm water management plan for obtaining future 


approvals from the local municipality, Wisconsin Department of Natural 
Resources (WDNR), and DSPS for all proposed work.  The plan shall 
address; 
1. Predevelopment discharges: 


a. Determine existing basin boundaries. 
b. Determine existing longest flow paths. 
c. Determine existing land uses. 
d. Confirm adjacent drainage patterns onto the site. 
e. Model hydrology utilizing TR-55 software for the required 


design storms. 
2. Post development discharges: 







 


-6- 
 


STURGEON BAY HIGH SCHOOL  
ATHLETIC FACILITIES 


MASTER PLAN & DESIGN DOCUMENTS 
 


 


a. Determine proposed basin boundaries. 
b. Determine proposed longest flow paths. 
c. Assume proposed land uses. 
d. Compare post development verses predevelopment 


hydrology utilizing TR-55 software for the required design 
storms. 


e. Design storm water best management practices (BMP’s) 
necessary to meet Municipal and/or WDNR / DSPS storm 
water ordinance requirements. 


f. Prepare a final storm water report to summarize the design 
hydrology. 


g. Post construction storm water management: 
i. Provide storm water quality design to address 


suspended solids removal for post construction storm 
water if required by the Municipality and/or WDNR / 
DSPS. 


ii. Conduct coordination of an infiltration assessment of 
potential infiltration sites utilizing the services of a 
Certified Soil Scientist meeting the requirements of 
the DSPS and WDNR if required.  The Agreement for 
infiltration assessment services will be between the 
Owner and the Geotechnical firm. 


iii. Provide storm water infiltration design if required by 
the Municipality and/or WDNR / DSPS. 


 
V. Bidding and Contract Administration  


 
A. Provide plan sets for bidding (anticipated online bid package, plan printing 


and mailing to be direct reimbursable paid by Owner if utilized). 
 
B. Use QUESTCDN.com to provide bidding documents required for receiving 


competitive bids on the project.  Contractors will be required to purchase 
bidding documents on a non-refundable basis. Supply up to five (5) copies 
of the bidding documents to the Owner for Owner use. 


 
C. Assist the OWNER in advertising for and receiving bids, attend the bid 


opening, analyze the bids received, and prepare a recommendation to the 
OWNER for award of contract. 
 


D. Respond to questions during bidding and provide timely addenda 
documents as required. 


 
E. Provide bid opening and review of Contractor bids with Owner and provide 


recommendation of selected Contractors. 
 







 


-7- 
 


STURGEON BAY HIGH SCHOOL  
ATHLETIC FACILITIES 


MASTER PLAN & DESIGN DOCUMENTS 
 


 


VI. Construction Phase 
 
A. Answer questions, provide clarifications, respond to Requests for 


Information (RFIs) and issue Construction Bulletins as necessary. 
 


B. Assist with preparation and review of revisions and/or Change Orders as 
required. 
 


C. Work with contractors to help determine a satisfactory solution should 
conflicts or problems occur during construction. 
 


D. One (1) site visit to prepare the Punch List. 
 


E. Review of all close-out documents: O&M Manuals, Parts Manuals, and 
Owner Manuals. 
 


F. Any completion statements that may be required to meet State or Local 
Code requirements must be completed and submitted. 
 


G. Review Final As-Built Record Drawings as provided by the Contractors at 
the completion of the Project. These As-Built Drawings and any 
Construction Bulletins, clarifications, and/or Change Orders shall be 
incorporated into the consultant’s CAD drawings and a final hard copy and 
a CAD file shall be provided to the Owner. 


 
H. Construction site review including visits to the worksite at appropriate 


intervals during construction, to become familiar with the quality of the site 
construction and to determine if the construction is proceeding in 
accordance with the Construction Plans and Specifications.  


 
VII. Assumptions 


 
A. The development of an Environmental Assessment including review of 


existing buildings for the presence of hazardous materials, and 
archaeological, threatened and endangered species and culturally 
significant resource screening for the project site are not within the scope 
of this Agreement.  


 
B. A formal Traffic Impact Analysis is not within the scope of this agreement 
 
C. Additional property, topographic and construction survey services are not 


within the scope of this initial Agreement but can be provided for an 
additional fee if projects needs warrant.  


 
 







 


-8- 
 


STURGEON BAY HIGH SCHOOL  
ATHLETIC FACILITIES 


MASTER PLAN & DESIGN DOCUMENTS 
 


 


 
VIII. Compensation for Services  


A. All payments will be billed on a percent complete basis against the 
percentage and lump sum or percentage fee items. 


B. If the Owner changes the Scope of Services after initiation of services, the 
Consultant has the right to renegotiate the compensation for the charged 
services. 


C. All governmental fees will be paid directly by the Owner. 
D. Periodic invoices will be submitted on a 30-day basis. The billing amount 


will be determined based upon the current percent completion of services. 
E. The billing amount will be determined based upon the current percent 


completion of services. 
 


IX. Fees 
A. Topographic Mapping - Item I., A. (Optional)....………………$4,850.00 
B. Design Development, Master Planning - Item I-II ……………$5,000.00 
C. Future Design Services - Items III- VI  


Up to $500,000.00    7.0% 
$500,000.00 - $1,000,000.   6.5% 
$1,000,000.00 +    6.25% 


D. Future Construction Phase   2.5% 
Percentages are based on the cost of the work constructed: 


 
X. Contract Agreement 


If additional design items are added to the Scope of Services above those 
defined herein, Owner and Consultant agree to negotiate additional fees. This 
contract agreement proposal shall remain firm for a period of thirty (30) days after 
the contract date below as signed by Rettler Corporation. The proposal may be 
withdrawn after this time.  Receipt of a signed copy of this agreement shall 
service as our authorization to commence services 


 
Rettler Corporation       


 
 


        11/30/2022              
John V. Kneer, PLA, ASLA     Date    
President   
 
Sturgeon Bay High School 


 


 
 


 
Authorized Signature     Date 







 


-9- 
 


STURGEON BAY HIGH SCHOOL  
ATHLETIC FACILITIES 


MASTER PLAN & DESIGN DOCUMENTS 
 


 
STANDARD AGREEMENT PROVISIONS 


 
1. The Owner, upon receipt of monthly invoices shall make payments to the Landscape Architect 


/Engineer under this Agreement for Services. Payment is due within thirty (30) days of invoice 
date. Amounts unpaid after 30 days will bear interest of 1½% per month (18% annually) until 
paid. Rettler Corporation reserves the right to cease or suspend services if amounts remain 
unpaid after 60 days. 


 
2. The law of The State of Wisconsin will govern this agreement. 


 
3. The Owner and the Landscape Architect /Engineer agree to attempt to settle any disputes arising 


out of or relating to this agreement by mediation. The mediator shall be a neutral third party, such 
person to be agreeable for this purpose to both parties. The cost of such mediator to be born 
equally by both parties. 


 
4. Either party upon not less than seven days written notice may terminate this Agreement. At such 


time the Landscape Architect /Engineer shall be compensated for work performed and expenses 
incurred prior to written notice of termination. 


 
5. The owner agrees to LIMIT THE ARCHITECT’S LIABILITY to the owner, due to the Architect’s 


negligent acts, errors or omissions, such that the total aggregate liability of the Landscape 
Architect/Engineer shall not exceed $1,000,000 per occurrence of $1,000,000 aggregate. 


 
6. The Landscape Architect/Engineer shall have no responsibility for construction means, methods, 


techniques, sequences or procedures or for safety precautions and programs in connection with 
the work, for the acts or omissions of the contractor, subcontractors or any other persons 
performing any of the work, or the failure of any of them to carry out the work in accordance with 
the contract documents. 


 
7. The Landscape Architect /Engineer shall have no responsibility for the discovery, identification, 


presence, handling, removal or disposal of or exposure of persons to hazardous materials in any 
form at the Project site(s), including but not limited to asbestos, asbestos products, 
polychlorinated biphenyl (PCB) or other toxic substances. 


 
8. Unless otherwise agreed to in writing, compensation for services performed under this Agreement 


shall not be contingent on the Project proceeding into implementation and construction. 
 


9. All documents produced by the Landscape Architect/Engineer for use on this project including, 
but not limited to, preliminary sketches, renderings, final contract documents and specifications 
are instruments or service for use solely on this project. The Landscape Architect/Engineer is the 
author of such documents and retains all ownership, statutory and reserved rights, including 
copyright. Such documents and the resultant architectural work (built project) are protected under 
federal copyright law, specifically the Architectural Works Copyright Protection Act of 1990. 
Copying documents for bidding and construction can be done only for use on this project and 
shall not constitute publication. The Owner shall not use or cause the use of these documents on 
other projects, or on additions to this project without the permission of and compensation to the 
Architect. 


 
 


Authorized Representative’s Initials: ___________ 


 
 







 ACHIEVEMENT GAP REDUCTION (AGR) DATA-KEEPING TEMPLATE 
to support application and reporting  


 


The table below will help you draft your responses for the contract application and collect information required for program evaluations and reports to your school board. Make sure your performance 
objectives for each grade relate to reducing achievement gaps in math and reading. They must be specific, measurable, and achievable.  


• AGR Five-Year Achievement Guarantee Contract Application 
• AGR Dropbox 
• AGR website 


• Important dates 
• AGR legislation: Wis. Stat. § 118.44(4)  


Use these columns to draft responses for the AGR contract application: At the end of the semester, describe your progress for school board reporting: 


Grade Subject Baseline 
Performance 
Level  


Performance 
Objective – 
(expected 
student 
growth) 


Assessment 
Methods 
(formative & 
summative 
assessments) 


AGR Strategy  
(class size reduction, 
instructional 
coaching, or one-to-
one tutoring) 


Rationale  
(Describe how the 
implemented strategy 
will help achieve the 
performance 
objective) 


Fall Semester Progress 
Toward the Objective 
(include the number of 
identified students meeting 
the objective) 


Spring Semester Progress Toward the Objective 
(provide any performance data from the time 
before schools closed) 


 


K Reading BOY % 69 
proficient or 
advanced 


EOY goal 
80% 
proficient or 
advanced 


Acadience 
Reading 
Composite 
Score 


Instructional coaching 
and flexible, data-
driven intervention 
grouping (small 
group/one-to-one 
tutoring) 


Instructional coaching 
and flexible, data-
driven intervention 
grouping paired with 
consistent progress 
monitoring to fill 
student gaps 


MOY 66% proficient or 
advanced. This is 34/51 
kindergarten students and a 
5% decrease in the 
composite score, but 
diagnostics include the 
following details: 
Phoneme segmentation: 
88% 
Correct letter sounds: 80% 
First sound fluency: 75% 
decreased to 58% 


  


K Math BOY 75% 
proficient or 
advanced 


EOY goal 
80% 
proficient or 
advanced 


Acadience 
Math 
Composite 
Score 


Small group 
interventions and 
data-based 
instruction provide 
personalized 
approaches to 
student achievement 
in each classroom 


Instructional coaching 
and flexible, data-
driven intervention 
grouping paired with 
consistent progress 
monitoring to fill 
student gaps 


MOY % proficient or 
advanced.  


 


1 Reading BOY 43% 
proficient or 
advanced 


EOY goal 
80% 
proficient or 
advanced 


Acadience 
Reading 
Composite 
Score 


Instructional coaching 
and flexible, data-
driven intervention 
grouping (small 
group/one-to-one 
tutoring) 


Instructional coaching 
and flexible, data-
driven intervention 
grouping paired with 
consistent progress 
monitoring to fill 
student gaps 


MOY 46% proficient or 
advanced. This is 29/64 1st 
grade students and a 3% 
increase in the composite 
score and diagnostics 
include the following 
details: 


 



https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdMbNx_ripl43sHk-05jZQl_JcnX-bSaWZ3A5LWleOJthF4cw/viewform

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdMbNx_ripl43sHk-05jZQl_JcnX-bSaWZ3A5LWleOJthF4cw/viewform

https://www.dropbox.com/request/eO11bR6TF1d1D7PAwHXJ

https://dpi.wi.gov/sage

https://dpi.wi.gov/sage/forms#dates

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.44(4)





Correct letter sounds: 50% 
increased to 58%,  
First sound fluency (whole 
words read): 57% increased 
to 63%, 
Oral Reading Fluency: 39%  
Accuracy: 47%  


1 Math BOY 58% 
proficient or 
advanced 


EOY goal 
80% 
proficient or 
advanced 


Acadience 
Math 
Composite 
Score 


Small group 
interventions and 
data-based 
instruction provide 
personalized 
approaches to 
student achievement 
in each classroom 


Instructional coaching 
and flexible, data-
driven intervention 
grouping paired with 
consistent progress 
monitoring to fill 
student gaps 


MOY 49% proficient or 
advanced. This is 32/65 1st 
grade students and a 9% 
decrease. 


 


2 Reading BOY 56% 
proficient or 
advanced 


EOY goal 
80% 
proficient or 
advanced 


Acadience 
Reading 
Composite 
Score 


Instructional coaching 
and flexible, data-
driven intervention 
grouping (small 
group/one-to-one 
tutoring) 


Instructional coaching 
and flexible, data-
driven intervention 
grouping paired with 
consistent progress 
monitoring to fill 
student gaps 


MOY 68% proficient or 
advanced. This is 42/62 2nd 
grade students and a 12% 
increase. Diagnostics 
include the following: 
Oral reading fluency (words 
correct): 49% increased to 
50%, 
Accuracy: 62% increased to 
63%, 
Retell/comprehension: 74% 
increased to 88% 


 


2 Math BOY 58 % 
proficient or 
advanced 


EOY goal 
80% 
proficient or 
advanced 


Acadience 
Math 
Composite 
Score 


Small group 
interventions and 
data-based 
instruction provide 
personalized 
approaches to 
student achievement 
in each classroom 


Instructional coaching 
and flexible, data-
driven intervention 
grouping paired with 
consistent progress 
monitoring to fill 
student gaps 


MOY 47% proficient or 
advanced. This is 29/62 2nd 
grade students and an 11% 
decrease. 


 


3 Reading BOY 45 % 
proficient or 
advanced 


EOY goal 
80% 
proficient or 
advanced 


BOY STAR 
Reading Score 


Instructional coaching 
and flexible, data-
driven intervention 
grouping (small 
group/one-to-one 
tutoring) 


Instructional coaching 
and flexible, data-
driven intervention 
grouping paired with 
consistent progress 
monitoring to fill 
student gaps 


MOY 58% of students at or 
above benchmark. This is 
39/67 3rd grade students and  
a 13% increase. 
Details include: 
12 students moved up 1 
level, 1 student moved up 2 


 







levels, 2 students moved up 
3 levels.  
Of our students at 
benchmark at the BOY, 
27/29 remained at 
benchmark. 


3 Math BOY % 58 
proficient or 
advanced 
 


EOY goal 
80% 
proficient or 
advanced 


BOY STAR 
Math Score 


Small group 
interventions and 
data-based 
instruction provide 
personalized 
approaches to 
student achievement 
in each classroom 


Instructional coaching 
and flexible, data-
driven intervention 
grouping paired with 
consistent progress 
monitoring to fill 
student gaps 


MOY 76% of students at or 
above benchmark. This is  
52/68 of 3rd grade students 
and an 18% increase. 
 
12 students moved up one 
level, 3 students moved up 2 
levels, one student moved up 
3 levels.  
Of our students at 
benchmark at the BOY, 
38/39 remained at 
benchmark. 
 


 


 
Source: Wis. Stat. § 118.44(4)  



https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.44(4)





MEMO 
 


To:  Board of Education  
 
From:  Keith Nerby 
 
Date:  February 6, 2023  
 
Re:  February 2023 Principal’s Report  
 


 
Teaching and Learning  
 


2023-24 class schedules: Counselors will begin building the schedule for the 2023-2024 class 
schedule in the coming weeks. Students are in the process of selecting their class requests and 
students and families will be notified of final schedules in the coming weeks and months.  


 
Youth Apprenticeship Updates: We currently have 20 students in Youth Apprenticeship 
placements in 14 various businesses. Our students earn an average wage of $14.29 per hour 
with a high of $17.50 and a low of $12.00. We currently have students placed in various fields, 
including: Architecture and Construction, Health Sciences, Hospitality and Tourism, 
Manufacturing, Marketing, STEM, and Transportation, Distribution, and Logistics. We are 
excited to see this program continue to expand and provide more opportunities for more 
students. 
 
State-mandated testing.  


 


• March 7 – ACT with Writing – All Juniors (In-person)  


• April 4 – Forward Social Studies – All Sophomores (In-person)  


• April 12 – Pre-ACT– All Freshmen and Sophomores (In-person)  
 
Community Engagement  
 


Family/Teacher Conferences: Similar to first semester conferences, our teachers will be calling 
and reaching out to families to personally invite them to sign up for a conference time. We will 
be holding our 3 quarter conferences on February 23. When families are invited, we found great 
response and turn out. In addition, by signing up for a time, families have less wait time to meet 
with teachers and teachers are able to better prepare for each student since they know ahead 
of time who will be coming in.  


 
Class of 2023 end-of-year activities: As was mentioned at the board retreat, all end of the year 
activities including Senior Night, the awards ceremony, and the commencement ceremony are 
scheduled, and finalization of the plans are taking place. I am hoping that at least two Board 
members help with handing out diplomas at graduation this year. Graduation will take place on 
Saturday, June 3 at 10:00am with the boat parade immediately following. 


 
 
 







 2 


Finance / Facilities and Operations  
 


Update on Auditorium Plans: As you know, we have started a capital campaign to raise funds to 
update the auditorium as it is both something that is needed and a truly wonderful way to 
honor and recognize Bob Nickel while also creating a space that is updated and meeting the 
needs of our students. This past week, we had a walk-through with an auditorium specialist to 
help identify the priority areas. The committee has also started reaching out to potential donors 
to bring them on board. At this point, we are focusing on replacing the seating, redoing the 
flooring, and upgrading the sound system.  


 
 
Upcoming Events  
 
Here is a list of upcoming events:  
 


Teacher In-Service / No Classes Friday, February 17  


Family/Teacher Conferences Thursday, February 23 


Grade 11 ACT Testing Tuesday, March 7 


Academic Awards Night Monday, March 13 


Quarter 3 Exams Thursday, March 16, and Friday, March 17 


March 16: Classes for Blocks 1, 2, 3, and 4 in a.m. Exams for Blocks 3 and 4 in p.m. 
March 17: Exams for Blocks 1 and 2 in a.m. Students released at 11:45 a.m. Buses run an regular time. 


 







Sept (9/1/22) Oct (10/5/22) Nov (11/7/22) Dec (12/1/22)
Total Students 198 195 194 192
Student Primary Disability Areas
LD 44 43 42 43
ID 10 9 9 9
SDD 32 32 32 29
AUT 28 27 27 27
EBD 21 20 20 22
S/L 34 34 34 32
HI 2 2 2 2
VI 1 0 0 0
D/B 0 0 0 0
OHI 27 28 28 29
Related Services 
S/L 48 49 50 46
OT 43 42 44 44
PT 11 9 9 8


Private School Students 11 12 12 12
Evaluations initiated
Initial Evaluations (incl pvt 
school) 2 4 4 6
of above #, how many are B-3 0 1 1 0
Re-Evaluations (incl re-eval to 
dismiss) 0 9 6 5


No-Re-evaluation needed (No 3 
Yr) 0 5 4 7


Initial Mtgs held 0 1 2 3
Re-Eval Mtgs held 0 0 2 10
New Placements offered 0 1 1 2
Transfer in students (includes students 
coming back from homeschool) 14 3 0 2
Exits (incldues grads, dismissals & students going 
to homeschool) 11 7 2 4
Revocation of Services 0 0 0 0
Moved during Eval 0 0 0 0


504/Health Plans
Current 504 Plans 31 31 31 32







Jan (1/4/23) Feb (2/1/23) March 
194 190


42 42
9 9


29 30
27 27
22 22
32 32
2 2
0 0
0 0


31 31


48 49
47 47
8 8


11 9


4 6
1 1


2 10


3 3


2 3
2 3
2 1


0 3


1 7
0 0
0 0


32 32



















MEMO


To: Board of Education


From: Lindsay Ferry


Date: February 6, 2023


Re: February  Director of Special Education and Pupil Services Report


_____________________________________________________________________


Special Education: The special education team has continued their work to meet student needs as
well as participate in initial special education evaluation team meetings, reevaluation team meetings,
and community service meetings. This work is often done behind the scenes and requires additional
time from our special education teaching staff. We are thankful for the dedication and commitment of
our team.


Pupil Services Team:
The Pupil Service team is looking forward to two Community events in the next two months.


● February 9, 2023: Supporting Executive Functioning Skills in your Anxious Child at Sunrise
Elementary School from 5:30-7:00.


● March 7, 2023: Community Resource Fair held at Sturgeon Bay High School Commons from
5:30-7:00.


In addition, the Pupil Service team is working to develop the MLSS for all Tier 2 and Tier 3
interventions to support the social-emotional learning of students in the Sturgeon Bay School District.
Staff continue to develop interventions, meet with grade level and building level teams, and design
programming options for students in need.
Our Middle School and High School Pupil Service Teams are preparing for a busy season of
scheduling for the 2023/24 school year.


Meetings/Workshops:


Recent and Upcoming meetings include the following:
● February 8: SAEBR's mental health screener training
● February 9: Supporting Executive Functioning Skills in your Anxious Child Family Engagement


Session
● March 1: RSN CESA Monthly Meeting
● March 2-3: School Psychologist State Conference







TJ Walker Board Report 
February 15, 2023 


 
Teaching and Learning 


● STAR Math and Reading Proficiency Percentages by Grade update 
○ 6th Gr. Math +11%, 7th Gr. Math -8%, 8th Gr. Math - no change 
○ 6th Gr. Reading +13%, 7th Gr. Reading - no change, 8th Gr. Reading +15% 


 
● ClipperTime Adjustment  


○ Students moved to small groups so teachers can reteach skills 
○ Weekly Forward Exam Test prep in ELA and Math 
○ Homework time still available  


 
● Collaborating on Student Learning in Grade Level Meetings 


○ Teachers informal share out with colleagues providing back learning tasks and 
student work examples to share with our colleagues 


○ Share what you are doing this week using the guiding points: 
■ What is the purpose? (what standard, learning target, and/or success 


criteria does it meet?) 
■ What insight can related contents offer? (ie: collaborating and using 


teammates as sounding boards to bounce ideas off each other) 
■ How can it/how was it differentiated? What accommodations can 


be/were made? 
■ Update item in your Unit Planning Template 


 


● 2023-2024 Scheduling 
○ Schedules have been submitted and we’ll work with Casey Manders and Jen 


Weber to complete 23-24’ schedules.  


 Additional Updates: 
March 17 - 11:56 AM release 
March 27 - classes resume 
April 10 - track practice begins 







To: Board of Education 
From: Katie Smullen, Principal, Sunrise Elementary School 
Date: Feb 6, 2023 
Re: February Report to the Board 


 


Teaching and Learning 
Benchmark Testing Complete 
Teachers were excited to review their Winter Benchmark Assessment data (STAR, Acadience, and more) 
during our data digs at the end of January. Each grade level spent an afternoon reviewing these results, 
while students participated in winter survival activities at Crossroads. The growth we saw in both 
Reading and Math was significant and was motivating for us all to keep up this important work. Now we 
are back to the business of growing kids based on the needs we identified.  Interventions and extension 
activities are back in full swing, in addition to our work to differentiate during our core instruction. 


 
Community Engagement 


Author Baptiste Paul Visited Sunrise 
Sunrise students were inspired by children’s book author, Baptiste Paul. After presenting to all three 
grade levels, he led a poetry writing workshop for a small group of students in the afternoon. The poetry 
they produced was meaningful and the experience of working with Mr. Paul as they brainstormed was 
unforgettable. 


Finance, Facilities and Operations 
More Grants 
Sunrise staff keep writing grants to fund their creative endeavors! Many thanks to Donors Choose for 
funding these requests and to Jane Lewis, Jenny Rabas and Molly Cornell for writing this latest round of 
grants. 


Safety Team 
Our safety team has been excited to chip away at our goals for the year. February 9th and 16th, close to 
twenty of our staff members will be trained in CPR. We also conducted our first full lockdown drill that 
went very smoothly. Finally, we had a window placed in the top half of the door to our office, creating a 
much more secure entry.  


Upcoming Events 


● Feb. 17: Teacher Inservice - We learn about Comprehension as part of our Top Ten Tools 
● Mar. 9 and 10: Parent-Teacher Conferences  


 







 
 


         Board of Education Report 
February, 2023 


      Katy DeVillers 
     Sawyer Principal 


 
Teaching and Learning 


● Our teaching staff will be continuing their work on the Top Ten tools during the 
professional learning day on Friday, February, 17th with the focus on comprehension 
 


● On February 22nd, during our after-school Literacy professional learning session, 
teaching staff will take a deep dive into the  recently completed Middle-of-the-Year 
(MOY)  assessment data 
 


● Our PBIS Student Acknowledgement Committee is planning a School-Wide 
Celebration/Disco Dance Party on February 16th 


 
Community Engagement 


● 4K students are taking a field trip to the Weidner Center at UWGB on February 27th to 
see a performance of It’s Okay to Be Different 


 
● The second grade students are taking a field trip on February 21st to the Weidner 


Center at UWGB to see a performance of The Magic School Bus 
 


Finance/Facilities and Operations 
●  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 


    


Phone: 920-746-1825 | www.sturbay.k12.wi.us 
Sawyer Elementary School  
60 Willow Dr | Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235  







 
 


Board of Education Report 
February 15, 2023 


Jennifer Weber 
Director of Teaching, Learning and Technology 


 
Teaching and Learning 


● Casey Manders, Constance Vogel and I will be attending the Federal Funding conference 
February 27-28 Wisconsin Dells.  The annual conference is an opportunity to keep up to 
date with and gather information about our federal grants.  Our goal is to establish our 
team knowledge base and shared responsibility for writing and monitoring the Federal 
Title grants. 


● January is data month! During the month of January, literacy coaches, interventionists 
and principals held data digs at every grade level K-5.  As we looked at district literacy 
and math data it is clear that the changes we have made to our building schedules, 
intervention groups, and the newly implemented data protocols are making a 
difference!   This is happening in correlation with the planning we are doing to change 
our core instruction strategies to be aligned with the Science of Reading. The newly 
established Core Literacy Review Team has begun the important work of researching 
resources and best literacy practices in a focused effort to have a recommendation for a 
core literacy materials adoption to the Board by the end of the current school year.  


● Have you had an opportunity to listen to the podcast Sold a Story or read through the 
document How We Teach Reading in Sturgeon Bay Schools? Both are posted on the 
school website and were shared with families in building level communications. As we 
continue to rethink the way we approach literacy, the information available in these two 
sources will help to create context for why this process is critically important. 


● Abby Jacobson, Sturgeon Bay High School Academic Coach and I are working to 
reestablish curriculum teams across high school academic departments. We have begun 
to plan half day meetings in the Teaching & Learning Center starting in March. The goals 
of these meetings are to routinely look at current data to inform our instruction, 
collectively problem solve, and actively plan for increased student engagement and 
achievement. 



https://features.apmreports.org/sold-a-story/?utm_campaign=APM+Reports+-+sas+e3_093209&utm_medium=email&utm_source=sfmc_Newsletter&utm_content=sas%20e3&utm_term=218704065

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1sUQf2VxhSov1c0fOhbLc9ya9-KyFztqy/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=108029176584666103464&rtpof=true&sd=true





● We are excited to announce a move toward online ACT testing. Traditionally, the ACT 
has been what we refer to as a ‘paper-pencil’ test. This shift will be a major change for 
our staff and one we hope will provide us with more immediate, positive data. I look 
forward to updating you about the successes with online ACT testing soon. 


 
 
Department of Technology 


● The move to online ACT testing is no small feat and extends into the Technology 
Department. A special thanks to Casey Manders for his extensive work behind the 
scenes in gathering information, inputting accommodations, problem-solving and 
providing the team with the necessary information and resources to make this change. 
Nelson DeMeuse holds the title of Testing Technology Coordinator and has worked to 
validate, configure and ensure that we can freeze the testing environment during the 
exam. We are in the beginning stages of this process which requires a team effort on all 
fronts. 


● New Student Online Registration for the upcoming 2023-24 school year opened on 
Monday, February 6th. This also coincides with the annual DPI Public School Open 
Enrollment application cycle, available on DPI's website for prospective non-resident 
students. New Student online registration is intended for students who do not currently 
attend SBSD, but plan to enroll for next school year. New this year for current families 
with new students is to utilize their active PowerSchool Parent Portal account to 
seamlessly access the online registration form instead of creating a separate 
"Enrollment/Registration" account. This new feature will continue with the upcoming 
"Returning Student Annual Registration" period that will open in May, allowing parents 
to complete annual registration earlier this year and quickly through their established 
account. 


● Our District Technology Mentors team, made up of Travis Grooters, Aaron Pairolero, 
Stephen Jacobson, Abby Jacobson, Holly Selle, and Jen Hanson met in January to plan 
for technology professional development for staff, brainstorm technology needs for new 
teacher onboarding, discuss recent developments in the use of artificial intelligence in 
education, and to analyze media resources used in classrooms. As you may know, 
student data privacy is a major issue in education, with reports of data breaches 
occurring regularly. This group performed a critical role in examining the terms of use 
and privacy policies of online resources that require a login for students. Jen Hanson and 
Casey Manders then collaborated to inform parents on the use of these resources via 
the online registration process. 
 


 
 
 



























































































































































































































































































































 
February 15, 2023, Board of Education Meeting Superintendent Report 
Prepared by Dan Tjernagel, Superintendent of Schools 
Updated for the meeting packet on February 6, 2023; Additional updates added later are in section four 
 


1. Teaching & Learning  
a. Education Convention – Thanks to our district representatives for taking some 


time to attend the convention in January.  This was my first in-person convention 
since 2020, and it was good to participate in the experience attending keynote 
addresses, breakout sessions, visit the exhibit hall, and network with colleagues.   
 
We discussed high points that our attendees took away from the convention 
during our February 1 Board Retreat, but I’ll plan to add my notes to this Board 
report for the benefit of those who monitor the information and want to take a 
look. 
 


b. CESA 7 PAC Meeting – This month’s meeting was February 3 at CESA 7.  In 
addition to our usual meeting and format, we then had legislators and business 
representatives join us for a session that ended up focusing on the benefits of 
Youth Apprenticeship for students, families, businesses, and schools. 
 
Jake Schulz was one of the business representatives who spoke on behalf of his 
employer, TTX, and students who have or are benefiting from the program, 
including his son. 
 
At the session, I received an updated copy of our Youth Apprenticeship (YA) data 
as of early February.  I plan to add this as additional information to accompany 
my report as well.  As a quick highlight for those who don’t want the detail of the 
two-page report, SBHS currently has 20 students enrolled in Youth 
Apprenticeship working with a total of 14 active employers.  Student wages range 
from $12-17.50 an hour with an average wage of $14.29 per the report. We have 
students working in seven different career cluster areas, and those are listed near 
the bottom of page one of the report.  Principal Nerby can likely shed additional 
light on YA data, trends, conversation points that arise with students and families, 
how this fits into the course selection process for next year and more. 


 
c. District Leadership Team (DLT) Meeting – The fifth DLT meeting of the 


school year is on February 20. 
 


d. Clipper Academy – February 13 was scheduled to be this month’s edition of the 
Clipper Academy.  Based on feedback gathered and the timely topic of tasks 


  54235 1230 







associated with Educator Effectiveness, the districtwide session was canceled so 
each building can hold a building-level session. 


 
e. NWTC Partnership Meeting – Principal Nerby, School Counselor O’Handley, 


and I met with April Konitzer and one of her colleagues on January 30.  We 
reviewed information around dual enrollment course, programs, and both new 
programming and new events (ex. Diesel schedule more friendly to high school 
students, culinary and IT opportunities forthcoming, etc.).  We also touched on an 
alternative option for high school students which is related to something Principal 
Nerby mentioned as part of his update during the annual retreat. 


 


f. In-service - The next professional staff in-service day is on Friday, February 17. 
 


g. Data meeting – Eric Larson, who has done data work with a variety of school 
districts and for CESA 6, came up to meet with the Admin Team on Monday, 
January 30.  Eric gives tips on how to navigate various systems quickly and show 
team members how to do the same.  


 
Eric is also able to look at our data and data trends, make observations, answer 
questions from team members, and also make suggestions that team members can 
use in future conversations with staff, work with building-based committees, and 
so forth.  Since he works with a variety of school districts, he can give team 
members ideas on schools to connect with, curricular resources to consider—or 
avoid, suggestions on steps that can help students with state assessments, and so 
forth.  Eric also serves as a resource as we have questions moving forward. 
 
 


2. Community Engagement 
a. DCEDC Board - The monthly DCEDC Board meeting is Monday, February 20.   


 
b. YMCA Board meetings – The regular monthly YMCA Board meeting is 


Thursday, February 16.   
 


c. Legislative Days – I attended the steering committee meeting on January 3 and 
our next meeting is February 10 as the group plans for the Legislative Days event 
April 19 & 20.  Rep. Joel Kitchens plans to join us for the February 10 meeting.   
It is worth noting that the group sees the value in continuing to involve high 
school students in this experience.  This would be the first in-person legislative 
days event since 2019.  Stay tuned. 


 
d. WDOR Visit – I was on with Eddie Allen for the fourth Tuesday of the month 


school district talk show appearance on January 24. 
 
 
 







3. Finance, Facilities, & Operations 
a. Annual Compensation Review Meeting February 6, 2023 -  


As discussed this fall, we moved the annual review meeting from April to 
February.  I will have information from the meeting as part of the informational 
item on the topic in the Operations Agenda.   
 
As in the past, I’ll take minutes from the meeting, share them with the attendees 
after the meeting so they can weigh in on any corrections or additions, and then 
I’ll send minutes out to all teaching/professional staff members.  
 
Depending on what comes from the meeting (since I’m preparing this report prior 
to the meeting actually occurring), the Board will have time in March and/or April 
learning sessions to discuss priorities from the meeting, review potential requests 
that may result from the additional process discussed in the meeting, and so forth. 
 
 


b. Miron meeting & Related Updates – Eric Brandt from Miron plans to be in the 
district on February 8.  As the Board heard last month and took related action as 
well, Miron is working with us to wrap up the funding from the previous work, 
carve out the funds for the Sunrise Library update the Board approved in January, 
and so forth. 
 
On a separate, but related note to wrapping up projects and capital referendum 
funds that Jake touched on previously, workers are on site to put up various wall 
coverings as I complete my report.   
 


 
4. Additional Items and/or Updates (added after I submitted my report for the Board packet) 


 


 


Additional attachments accompanying my report: 


• My education convention notes. 







2023 Education Convention Notes     January 18-20, 2023 
 
Wednesday, January 18 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
David Horsager – Keynote regarding Trust  
David presented here back in 2017 as well 


• #1 Question that everyone is asking about you . . . Can I trust you with ____? 
• *Everything of value is built on trust. 
• Trust is a confident belief in a person, product, or organization. 
• The greatest cost of a lack of trust is time. 
• #1 reasons people want to work for an organization is trusted leadership. 
• #1 to influence people is through trusted relationships 
• Only 13% of people completely trust their current employer. 
• A lack of trust is your biggest expense. 
• People believe in those who stand through adversity (commitment).   
• #1 action that would increase workplace retention: Keep promises.   
• In every interaction we either increase or decrease trust.  If you are consistent, you can get the 


benefit of the doubt. 
 
8 Pillars of Trust  
1) Clarity 
2) Compassion – People can tell when you love them, serve them, and care for them. 
3) Character  
4) Competency – Stay fresh, relevant, and capable; you can’t continue to lead/teach/etc. exactly the 


way you were 5, 10, 20 years ago.  Reading is critical—yet people watch on average 1,200ish 
hours of mindless television annually, but on average only one book in a lifetime after their 
education concludes (whether high school or a PhD). 


5) Commitment  
6) Connection  
7) Contribution – We trust those who deliver results. 
8) Consistency – Sameness is trusted.  Show up prepared for every board meeting.  Teach in 


February the way you teach in September.  If you can be a certain way when others aren’t, that 
shows consistency.   


 
It’s really not leadership, engagement, etc. at the core, but their research says it’s one or more of these.  
Even communication which is critical is not really at the core per David, but rather something else.  
(Even though communication certainly is important.) 
 
Three Questions to Clarity: 1. How?  2.  How?  3.  How? 







 
Some leaders, organizations, and businesses tanked during COVID, while others survived and even 
thrived.  It deals with how. 
 
War College lesson: VUCA - Volatility Uncertainty Complexity Ambiguity  


1) What can I control? 
2) What should I do first? 


 
3 Questions for leaders: 


1) Would you follow you? 
2) Do you have decisions-making values? (Not the same as having values.) 
3) Do you incentivize against the character you want to see? (Great question to ask when we are 


doing strategic planning, for example.) 
 
Atrophy is guaranteed, without intentional action.  
Supporting story about his bodybuilding friend who was in a terrible accident—but survived due to his 
muscle mass.  He lost like 66 pounds in 66 days due to inactivity as he was in a coma and recovering. 
 
Healthy things grow. 
 
Tools@TrustEdge.com (email for the free stuff) 
 
Great story from when he was 12 years old and incident with falling off his beloved horse—could have 
killed him to be sure.  But he dad handed him the reigns back and he knew he had to get back on the 
horse.  We’ve all heard the saying.  But it wasn’t for him (the rider).  It was for the horse or the horse 
would be ruined.  Post-COVID David challenges us all to get back on the horse. 
 
(This was my favorite keynote from the convention this year.) 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Meaningful Community Engagement: Bringing Together the Whole System 
Debbie Brewster – Wisconsin School Public Relations Association 
Drew Howick – Howick & Associates (We used Drew as a Board Retreat facilitator and the basic 
retreat structure we still use goes back to that session.  Another byproduct that came from this dealt 
with our priority areas/pillars that we continue to use.) 
 
Future Search process and work sessions/conversations that help a community navigate big topics 
around school boundary lines, closing a school, and much more. 
 
IEP2 process referenced 



mailto:Tools@TrustEdge.com





 
If/when major changes are needed in the future, this community approach is a definite option to 
consider, helps people become very informed, focuses on the community’s wishes, etc. 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Thursday, January 19 
 
(Snow Day fun to start the day.) 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Developing a Local Curriculum in the Current Cultural Climate 
Attorneys from Von Briesen (Mark Kapocius & Jim Macy) 
New London Board President Chris Martinson 
Greenfield Superintendent Lisa Elliott 
 
General comment pertaining to various topics: Importance of viewpoint neutrality in the educational 
environment.   
 
Board President spoke (a bit too long) about a variety of things including his excitement when he got 
onto the Board.  He wanted to see three main things back then: cursive writing taught, graded, etc.; 
establish a curriculum committee; expand tech offerings.  Time has passed, Board has had change, and 
together they’ve worked on many things.  At this point, they’ve established a curriculum committee 
and expanded tech offerings (even getting ready to start a small auto program which is rare these days), 
BUT no change in cursive writing which he realizes he needed to accept.  As his wife reminded him, 
two out of three ain’t bad    
 
He also spoke about how he served in the Merchant Marine on the Great Lakes many years ago and 
used a visual we can appreciate with a Great Lakes ship.  He explained that the superintendent is the 
captain of the ship—and when it comes to education has a degree with experience in education.  Then 
he talked about how the Board is like the Board of Directors of the Shipping Company—and when it 
comes to a school district the Board should know the community and represent the community since 
the superintendent is likely not from the community. 
 
Greenfield adopts a variety of standards each year, including the State standards, national art standards, 
and so forth (their list is on their website).  She talked through their approach from standards to 
essential learning goals to assessment, etc.  Greenfield does not have a curriculum committee like New 
London, but rather a Committee of the Whole approach [similar to how Sturgeon Bay is structured by 
policy on the topic of finance and also how we’ve operated]. 
 







Greenfield used a large strategic planning process and brought together about 70 community people.  
They ran two sessions several weeks apart.  She listed off seven things the community members came 
up with (and those items sounded very similar to what community members would likely come up with 
in SB as well) wrapping up with self-directed learning.  A textbook is not the curriculum, but rather is 
a resource [and we’d agreed with that]. 
 
Greenfield did a lot of Board workshops around curriculum a number of years ago before going deep 
into the process they eventually pursued.  [The way she described some of the workshops would be 
similar to our learning sessions and the ability to learn, discuss, etc.] 
 
The Greenfield supt spoke about a difficult time when a special interest/outside group with a secondary 
interest (anti-bullying group that also sold materials and could be hired to do anti-bullying assemblies, 
etc.) came into board meetings and tried to dominate the conversation about bullying.  Sadly, two 
students committed suicide within a three-week period; additionally, a resident student who attended 
school elsewhere committed suicide during that three-week period.  This was terrible, but the outside 
group wasn’t helping the situation in board meetings or on social media—they had a special interest 
and weren’t from the community either.  The high school principal held a special parent café that about 
50 people attended and this was more beneficial both then and moving forward. 
 
Jim Macy had some excellent comments on policy discussions that need to happen within 
districts/boards at times.  Debate can be painful when engaging the community but finding the pulse of 
the community is also important.  [Some people would agree with Jim’s adage about going with the 
majority, and some may not.]. Jim’s advice is sound since he has advised boards in sticky situations for 
many years.   
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
New Developments in School Law 
Barry Forbes – Associate Executive Director & Staff Counsel WASB 
Bob Butler – Associate Executive Director & Staff Counsel WASB  
 
(This was rather dry and like drinking from a fire hose, but there was certainly plenty of information.) 
 
2021 Wisconsin Act 90 – deals with Human Growth & Development Instruction  


• We talked about this policy in the January Board meeting and will again in the February 
meeting.  Our Neola rep is getting us the most updated version of the policy so we can “skip 
ahead” if you will since updates have been in several Neola update in a row.  This has been a 
hot policy so to speak. 


• Some additional information coming about surrendering a newborn to certain agencies 
 







2021 Wisconsin Act 95 – In the 2025-2026 school year elementary and secondary schools are required 
to have at least one event or education opportunity  
 
2021 Wisconsin Act 210 – Sudden Cardiac Arrest – Schools have to share information developed by 
DPI and the Medical Center of Wisconsin, etc. with student-athletes.  This will be included with the 
information we are already sharing with families about concussions. 
 
2021 Wisconsin Act 213 – September 11 is now officially a special observance day. 
 
2021 Wisconsin Act 81 – Deals with sending information to families about immunization status.  It 
must be inside a sealed envelope, not on a postcard or the outside of a mailer. 
 
Title IX and Institutional Knowledge  


• C.S. v. Madison Metro. Sch. Dis.  
• If there is some grey area of doubt about whether something is a Title IX violation or 


not go ahead and address the situation to resolve the matter. 
• US Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit Court N.J. v. Sonnabend.  Kids wearing a 


t-shirt with a firearm depicted on it.  Since Tinker’s “substantial disruption” standard 
was not met, it could not be stopped.  If the student was representing the school 
somewhere or walking the stage at graduation, then it could be different. 


 
2023 Campaign Finance Law updates – they have a webinar recording of a presentation that candidates 
may want to check out.  Board members should use great caution if doing any joint advertising with 
another candidate (ex. yard signs).  If a district would list the candidates running for the Board on the 
district website, for example, this could be viewed as causing an issue with interfering with the election 
or the advertising issue referenced above. 
 
Kennedy v. Bremerton Sch. Dist. 597 U.S. Supreme Court (2022) 
 
 ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Sarita Maybin – Keynote based on her book: Say What You Mean in a Nice Way 
 
Say what you mean in a nice way.  [In essence positive wording and messaging in various settings.] 
 
Not the Boss?  How to pull rank when you have no rank to pull. 


• Guilt-free YES; Use “If” “When” or “As soon as” 
• “Would you be willing to . . . ?” or “Could you live with it if . . . ?” 
• W.I.I.F.M. “What’s in it for me?”; Use “Because” or “So that” 


 







Top 10 Positive Communication Phrases – Use with your school board—and beyond (they also work 
at home or in a new personal relationship) 
 
Give the benefit of the doubt 
10. You may not realize . . .  
9.  Are you aware of the effect . . . 
 
Seek Input 
8. Help me understand . . .  (Inspired by Columbo for those who remember him.) 
     Nice way of saying What were they thinking?! 
     Some people have told her it’s a better way of saying “WTF” 
 
7.  I need your help . . .  This is the #1 choice when she speaks—even at the Arctic Circle 
 
6.  I noticed . . . and I’m wondering . . . Neutral observation—used often with her daughter 
 
5.  Would you be willing to . . . 
 
Take Responsibility  
4.  I’m concerned . . . 
3.  I would appreciate . . . 
 
Work Together 
2.  How can we resolve this . . . 
1.  What will it take . . . 
 
SPEAK in a way that people love listening to you. 
LISTEN in a way that people love speaking to you. 
 
Rules for Receiving Criticism 
 Rule #1: Ask for more 
 Rule #2: See Rule #1 
 
SaritaMaybin.com  
 
(Lots of information and concepts people can use, and she’s a good speaker, but this was not my 
favorite keynote.) 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Friday, January 20 







 
Focus on Student Mental Health: Data-Driven, Equitable Projects to Motivate and Engage 
Michelle Langenfeld, EmpowerU (former superintendent from Green Bay and Minnesota) 
Katie Dorn, CEO/Co-Founder EmpowerU (counselor & therapist from MN) 
Liz Stegemann, Coordinator of Special Ed/East Region for Elmbrook School District 
Tanya Friedrich, Asst Supt for Teaching & Learning for Elmbrook School District 
 
Michelle explained that it was the mental health crisis that kept her up at night in her most recent 
position, even though it was a district that had a great deal of resources 
 
Info from Katie: 
 
Frequent doses of people support 
It is really hard to put mental health challenges into words.  This is hard even for an adult—think of 
how hard it must be for a child. 
Skills alone do not really help—need skills WITH support 
And really even support isn’t enough—need follow up and accountability as well 
The one thing you can learn to control is yourself 
 
Four things needed per Katie and the research they did 


Personalized Support 
Frequent Doses (ex. at least 6-8 weeks a couple of times a week in order to facilitate change) 


 Comprehensive and Robust  
 Accessible and Equitable  
 
As a counselor, Katie saw a lot of 504 plans for students as a Tier 2 intervention.  Not only did this not 
help, it probably made things worse. 
 
We’ve gone from 1 in 5 people struggling with aspects of anxiety, depressions, etc. to 1 in 3 people 
according to a comment Katie made. 
 
Experiment 


• 25 students 
• Daily check in with support 


o Used Google apps back then; some content as part of the check in; then 5-7 minutes of 
Google Chat for connection and feedback 


o Got parents to agree not to focus on the usual questions about if you got/did your 
homework or not, and shift to whether their child did their check in or not 


• Increased grades & attendance 
 







EmpowerU realizes we need an approach that is scalable 
Started with high school and a credit-bearing program; started as a “plug-in” course for a student who 
is clearly not going to  
 
Now have programs for Tiers I, II, and III from high school down to 4K 
Have a live dashboard for tracking student progress within the program 
 
Really talked about how EmpowerU is focusing on Tier II—claims 90+% of students who complete 
the program being bale to move back to Tier I 
 
Elmbrook examples and highlights 
Student suicides completion back around 2015 well ahead of the pandemic had student mental health 
on their radar to be sure. 
Clinical therapist on site: spent about half the time working with adult teams and half working with 
students/families through their family insurance.  Knew it would be nowhere near enough, but was 
how they had started with grant money. 
 
Started with a EmpowerU pilot last year.  Began with special education students since they also had a 
case manager to help check in.  Began with secondary-level students and then added some elementary 
students. 
This year, they began with some slots available at each of their schools [I think they have 10 schools] 
 
Some of the check-ins happen in student hall and others in the school’s flex time. 
 
Results have come.  Progress to goals, overall student well-being, and more. 
Ability to calm down, self-talk, get better grades, have friends, knowing how to channel thoughts and 
emotions into something good, knowing when to take a break, and more were mentioned within 
student comments that were shared. 
 
Feedback from staff has been very positive.  [They showed a visual of three categories and 100% of 
staff agreeing with the positive impact.]  It was a heavy lift though and implementing something like 
this (especially in the midst of COVID challenges) was not easy. 
 
A family at-home option was also referenced ($69) to help not only students, but also the parents since 
they benefit from the information—and many need it as well. 
 
Staff option [I would say mini-workshop of sorts]: 
Educator well-being and support was referenced.  Having staff work through a 4-hour module is a 
great strategy.  Can give staff a stipend to do it, can give them half a PD/in-service day, etc.  Staff burn 







out, absences, lack of subs, resignation, etc. were also referenced as being at all-time highs and this is a 
component that can help staff. 
 
Q & A: 


• Parental consent is very important. 
• About 99.5% of parent consent. 
• Parents can get updates and what they called a “final report” at the end.  (Families and staff can 


get that report.) 
• Most expensive option is the for-credit semester long class ($349 I think Katie said) 
• Options go down all the way to $25 a student 


 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Governor’s comments 
 Want to shift mental health supports from special grants to ongoing support 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Closing keynote:  
 
Courtney Clark – resilience expert/speaker 
 
Life story of dealing with cancer—first diagnosed at age 26.  Life didn’t go according to plan.  Life is 
full of detours. 
 
Life will not be less stressful when you have less to do. 
Life will be less stressful when you have more focus. 
 
No one is the way they are—all the time. 
 
(Overall solid message.) 
 
https://www.courtneyclark.com 
 



https://www.courtneyclark.com/







































































































































































































































































































































		01 2023-02-15 Agenda

		Wednesday, February 15, 2023

		7:00 P.M. Board of Education Meeting    Sturgeon Bay High School Library

		CALL TO ORDER:

		OPERATIONS AGENDA:





		02 2023-02-15 Background

		03 2023-01-11 minutes

		Wednesday, January 11, 2023

		President Stephani called the regular meeting to order at 7:02 PM in the high school library. Present:  Schulz, Kruse, Holland, Stephani, Jennerjohn, Chisholm, and Wood. Excused: Howard & Alger.  Also present were: Superintendent Tjernagel, K Nerby, L...

		Holland/Kruse to adopt the agenda noting the board will go into closed session per 19.85(1) (c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or ...

		i. Probationary Teacher Performance

		ii. Non-classified & Administrative Contract Renewal

		iii. Mid-Year Performance Evaluation of District Administrator

		and will return to open session. Motion carried unanimously.

		OPERATIONS AGENDA:

		8. Adjourn Motion: Holland/Wood to adjourn to closed session at 8:30 PM noting the board will go into closed session per 19.85(1) (c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the ...

		i. Probationary Teacher Performance

		ii. Non-classified & Administrative Contract Renewal

		iii. Mid-Year Performance Evaluation of District Administrator

		and will return to open session. Motion carried unanimously.

		Motion: Jennerjohn/Holland to return to open session at 9:17 P.M.  Motion carried unanimously.

		No action taken on closed session items (probationary teacher performance, non-classified & administrative contract renewal and mid-year performance evaluation of district administrator).



		9. Motion Holland/Jennerjohn to adjourn at 9:18 PM.  Motion carried unanimously.

		Respectfully submitted,        Ann DeMeuse         Administrative Assistant

		Date:  _____________________________________

		President’s Signature:  _____________________________________



		04 2023-02-01 minutes retreat

		Wednesday, February 1, 2023

		8:30 A.M. Board of Education Annual Retreat – City Hall Council Chambers

		Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 8:45 AM.

		Board members present: Mike Stephani, Tina Jennerjohn, Beth Chisholm, Roger Wood & Angie Kruse. Excused Damion Howard, Jess Holland Jake Schulz. Admin team members present:  Tjernagel, Holtz, Weber, K Smullen, M Smullen, Nerby, Ferry, DeVillers. Guest...

		Agenda:

		Respectfully submitted by,



		Ann DeMeuse,

		Board Recording Secretary

		Date:  _____________________________________

		President’s Signature:  _____________________________________



		05 January 2023 Checks

		09 Propsom resignation

		Fwd: Mike Propsom - Varsity baseball coach resignation



		10 Kruck resignation math teacher

		11 Teri VL resignation 2-6-2023

		14 WI Document Imaging Quote

		50 Rettler Athletic Complex_Design Proposal 11-30-2022

		75 Performance_Objectives_School_Board_Report_AGR_Template

		80 High School Principal Report - February 2023

		81 2 Sped_504 Board Numbers - Board Summary 22_23 (3)

		81 Ferry February 2023 Board Report

		82 February 2023 Board Report

		83 Sunrise Elementary School Board Report - February 2023

		84 DeVillers February 2023-Board of Education Report (1)

		85 JWeber Board of Education Report 2_15_23 (1)

		95  62.09(2)(a) elector residency require city

		95 17.03(4)(c) vacancies

		95 120.06 (7) (a) not found in Unified School section 120.40

		95 write in candidate information WI Elections Commission

		99 - Superintendent Report - February 2023

		99 01 2023 Dan's Education Convention Notes

		99 02 YA data for SB from CESA 7 2-3-2023

		z 30 No 2 7450

		z 30 No. 2 combined

		1422.02

		1422

		1623

		1662

		2260.01

		2260

		3122.02

		3122

		3123

		3362

		4122.02

		4122

		4123

		4362

		5517



		z 31 No 1 combined

		0100

		0142.1

		0142.5

		0144.5

		0152

		0165.1

		1421 NEW

		1460

		2210

		2266

		3121

		3122.01

		3160

		3340

		4121

		4122.01

		4160

		4340

		5113

		5200

		5215

		5410

		5461

		6108

		6114

		6146

		6152.01

		6152

		7100

		7530.01

		7540.06

		7540.07

		7542

		8310

		8450

		8660

		9700.01



		z 31 No 1 TC

		2421

		3310

		4310

		5136

		5350

		5517.01

		5880

		7455

		7530.01

		7540.06

		7540.07

		7542

		8120

		8660

		9700.01



		z 31 No 2 01 2414 2 vol 31 No 1

		z 31 No 2 02 2414 vol 31 No 2



		Date: 

		Date_2: 

		Forwarded message: 

		From Mike Propsom mikepropsomgmailcom: 

		Fwd Resignation: 

		From Sarah Kruck skrucksbsdmailnet: 

		Forwarded message_2: 

		Color click charge 045page no minimum billed monthly: 

		SB1051: 

		Color 45 PPM418360: 

		SB1051_2: 

		Color 45 PPM418345: 

		SB1051_3: 

		Color 45 PPM418335: 

		SB1051_4: 

		Color 45 PPM418381: 

		SB1051_5: 

		Color 45 PPMP250015120: 

		1Row1: 

		SB105Row6: 

		P250015120Row1: 

		Color 45 PPMRow6: 

		1Row2: 

		SB105Row7: 

		P250015120Row2: 

		Color 45 PPMRow7: 

		Middle School AdminRow1: 

		SB1061: 

		Color 45 PPM418360_2: 

		SB1061_2: 

		Color 45 PPM418345_2: 

		SB1061_3: 

		Color 45 PPM418337: 

		SB1061_4: 

		Color 45 PPM418381_2: 

		SB1061_5: 

		Color 45 PPMP250015120_2: 

		1Row1_2: 

		SB106Row6: 

		P250015120Row1_2: 

		Color 45 PPMRow6_2: 

		1Row2_2: 

		SB106Row7: 

		P250015120Row2_2: 

		Color 45 PPMRow7_2: 

		Sawyer Main OfficeRow1: 

		SB1041: 

		Color 45 PPM418360_3: 

		SB1041_2: 

		Color 45 PPM418345_3: 

		SB1041_3: 

		Color 45 PPM418337_2: 

		SB1041_4: 

		Color 45 PPM418381_3: 

		SB1041_5: 

		Color 45 PPMP250015120_3: 

		1Row1_3: 

		SB104Row6: 

		P250015120Row1_3: 

		Color 45 PPMRow6_3: 

		1Row2_3: 

		SB104Row7: 

		P250015120Row2_3: 

		Color 45 PPMRow7_3: 

		Sawyer Multi Purpose RoomRow1: 

		SB1021: 

		Color 45 PPM418360_4: 

		SB1021_2: 

		Color 45 PPM418345_4: 

		SB1021_3: 

		Color 45 PPM418337_3: 

		SB1021_4: 

		Color 45 PPM418381_4: 

		SB1021_5: 

		Color 45 PPMP250015120_4: 

		1Row1_4: 

		SB102Row6: 

		P250015120Row1_4: 

		Color 45 PPMRow6_4: 

		1Row2_4: 

		SB102Row7: 

		P250015120Row2_4: 

		Color 45 PPMRow7_4: 

		Sunrise Teacher workroomRow1: 

		SB1081: 

		418178: 

		418332: 

		P250020120: 

		High School 2nd FloorRow1: 

		High School 2nd FloorRow1_2: 

		High School 2nd FloorRow1_3: 

		SB1071: 

		BW 70 PPM418178: 

		SB1071_2: 

		BW 70 PPM418332: 

		1Row1_5: 

		SB107Row3: 

		418332Row1: 

		BW 70 PPMRow3: 

		1Row2_5: 

		SB107Row4: 

		418332Row2: 

		418332Row2_2: 

		BW 70 PPMRow4: 

		BW 70 PPMRow4_2: 

		BW 70 PPMRow4_3: 

		Middle School work roomRow1: 

		Middle School work roomRow1_2: 

		Middle School work roomRow1_3: 

		SB1031: 

		BW 40 PPM418360: 

		1Row1_6: 

		SB103Row2: 

		BW 40 PPM418345: 

		SB1031_2: 

		BW 40 PPM418337: 

		SB1031_3: 

		BW 40 PPM418381: 

		SB1031_4: 

		BW 40 PPM250015120: 

		BW 40 PPM250015120_2: 

		BW 40 PPM250015120_3: 

		1Row1_7: 

		SB103Row6: 

		250015120Row1: 

		1Row2_6: 

		SB103Row7: 

		250015120Row2: 

		District Office ReceptionRow1: 

		District Office ReceptionRow1_2: 

		District Office ReceptionRow1_3: 

		1721611061: 

		1721611061_2: 

		KEEPP250015120: 

		KEEPP250015120_2: 

		KEEPP250015120_3: 

		1Row1_8: 

		172161106Row3: 

		P250015120Row1_5: 

		1Row2_7: 

		172161106Row4: 

		P250015120Row2_5: 

		P250015120Row2_6: 

		MOVE to Tech EDRow1: 

		MOVE to Tech EDRow1_2: 

		SB1111: 

		BW 55 PPM52642: 

		SB1111_2: 

		BW 55 PPM418475: 

		SB1111_3: 

		4184751: 

		BW 55 PPM1: 

		BW 55 PPM1_2: 

		BW 55 PPM1_3: 

		500 sheet paper tray1: 

		1Row1_9: 

		SB111Row4: 

		418475Row2: 

		418475Row2_2: 

		BW 55 PPMRow4: 

		BW 55 PPMRow4_2: 

		BW 55 PPMRow4_3: 

		1Row2_8: 

		SB111Row5: 

		418475Row3: 

		418475Row3_2: 

		BW 55 PPMRow5: 

		BW 55 PPMRow5_2: 

		BW 55 PPMRow5_3: 

		Middle School Library 2nd FloorRow1: 

		Middle School Library 2nd FloorRow1_2: 

		Middle School Library 2nd FloorRow1_3: 

		SB1091: 

		BW 45 PPM52341: 

		1Row1_10: 

		SB109Row2: 

		52341Row1: 

		52341Row1_2: 

		BW 45 PPMRow2: 

		BW 45 PPMRow2_2: 

		BW 45 PPMRow2_3: 

		1Row2_9: 

		SB109Row3: 

		52341Row2: 

		52341Row2_2: 

		BW 45 PPMRow3: 

		BW 45 PPMRow3_2: 

		BW 45 PPMRow3_3: 

		High School LibraryIMCRow1: 

		High School LibraryIMCRow1_2: 

		High School LibraryIMCRow1_3: 

		1Row3: 

		SB109Row4: 

		52341Row3: 

		52341Row3_2: 

		BW 45 PPMRow4: 

		BW 45 PPMRow4_2: 

		BW 45 PPMRow4_3: 

		High School LibraryIMCRow2: 

		High School LibraryIMCRow2_2: 

		High School LibraryIMCRow2_3: 

		1Row1_11: 

		172161101Row1: 

		SPC440DNRow1: 

		SPC440DNRow1_2: 

		1Row2_10: 

		172161101Row2: 

		SPC440DNRow2: 

		SPC440DNRow2_2: 

		Keep MOVE to Art DepartmentRow1: 

		Keep MOVE to Art DepartmentRow1_2: 

		Keep MOVE to Art DepartmentRow1_3: 

		1Row3_2: 

		172161101Row3: 

		SPC440DNRow3: 

		SPC440DNRow3_2: 

		Keep MOVE to Art DepartmentRow2: 

		SB1141: 

		BW 70 PPM418178_2: 

		SB1141_2: 

		BW 70 PPM418332_2: 

		1Row1_12: 

		SB114Row3: 

		418332Row1_2: 

		418332Row1_3: 

		BW 70 PPMRow3_2: 

		BW 70 PPMRow3_3: 

		BW 70 PPMRow3_4: 

		1Row2_11: 

		SB114Row4: 

		418332Row2_3: 

		418332Row2_4: 

		BW 70 PPMRow4_4: 

		BW 70 PPMRow4_5: 

		BW 70 PPMRow4_6: 

		Sawyer Teachers Work RoomRow1: 

		SB1121: 

		BW 70 PPM418178_3: 

		SB1121_2: 

		BW 70 PPM418332_3: 

		1Row1_13: 

		SB112Row3: 

		418332Row1_4: 

		418332Row1_5: 

		BW 70 PPMRow3_5: 

		BW 70 PPMRow3_6: 

		BW 70 PPMRow3_7: 

		1Row2_12: 

		SB112Row4: 

		Sunrise workroomRow1: 

		SB1131: 

		BW 70 PPM418178_4: 

		SB1131_2: 

		BW 70 PPM418332_4: 

		1Row1_14: 

		SB113Row3: 

		418332Row1_6: 

		418332Row1_7: 

		BW 70 PPMRow3_8: 

		BW 70 PPMRow3_9: 

		BW 70 PPMRow3_10: 

		1Row2_13: 

		SB113Row4: 

		418332Row2_5: 

		418332Row2_6: 

		BW 70 PPMRow4_7: 

		BW 70 PPMRow4_8: 

		BW 70 PPMRow4_9: 

		High School lst Teachers workroomRow1: 

		SB1181: 

		Color 45 PPM418360_5: 

		SB1181_2: 

		4183601: 

		Color 45 PPM1: 

		Color 45 PPM1_2: 

		Color 45 PPM1_3: 

		SB1181_3: 

		418345: 

		SB1181_4: 

		418335: 

		SB1181_5: 

		418381: 

		SB1181_6: 

		P250015120: 

		1Row1_15: 

		SB118Row7: 

		P250015120Row1_6: 

		SB1161: 

		BW 45 PPM52341_2: 

		1Row1_16: 

		SB116Row2: 

		52341Row1_3: 

		BW 45 PPMRow2_4: 

		BW 45 PPMRow2_5: 

		BW 45 PPMRow2_6: 

		John V Kneer PLA ASLA: 

		Date_3: 

		Authorized Representatives Initials: 

		ACHIEVEMENT GAP REDUCTION AGR DATAKEEPING TEMPLATE: 

		Use these columns to draft responses for the AGR contract application: 

		Grade: 

		Subject: 

		Baseline Performance Level: 

		K: 

		Reading: 

		BOY  69 proficient or advanced: 

		EOY goal 80 proficient or advanced: 

		Acadience Reading Composite Score: 

		Instructional coaching and flexible data driven intervention grouping small grouponetoone tutoring: 

		Instructional coaching and flexible data driven intervention grouping paired with consistent progress monitoring to fill student gaps: 

		Spring Semester Progress Toward the Objective provide any performance data from the time before schools closedMOY 66 proficient or advanced This is 3451 kindergarten students and a 5 decrease in the composite score but diagnostics include the following details Phoneme segmentation 88 Correct letter sounds 80 First sound fluency 75 decreased to 58: 

		K_2: 

		Math: 

		BOY 75 proficient or advanced: 

		EOY goal 80 proficient or advanced_2: 

		Acadience Math Composite Score: 

		Spring Semester Progress Toward the Objective provide any performance data from the time before schools closedMOY  proficient or advanced: 

		1: 

		Reading_2: 

		BOY 43 proficient or advanced: 

		EOY goal 80 proficient or advanced_3: 

		Acadience Reading Composite Score_2: 

		Spring Semester Progress Toward the Objective provide any performance data from the time before schools closedMOY 46 proficient or advanced This is 2964 1st grade students and a 3 increase in the composite score and diagnostics include the following details: 

		BOY 58: 

		Small group: 

		Correct letter sounds 50 increased to 58 First sound fluency whole words read 57 increased to 63 Oral Reading Fluency 39 Accuracy 47: 

		1_2: 

		Math_2: 

		BOY 58 proficient or advanced: 

		EOY goal 80 proficient or advanced_4: 

		Acadience Math Composite Score_2: 

		MOY 49 proficient or advanced This is 3265 1st grade students and a 9 decrease: 

		2: 

		Reading_3: 

		BOY 56 proficient or advanced: 

		EOY goal 80 proficient or advanced_5: 

		Acadience Reading Composite Score_3: 

		Instructional coaching and flexible data driven intervention grouping small grouponetoone tutoring_2: 

		Instructional coaching and flexible data driven intervention grouping paired with consistent progress monitoring to fill student gaps_2: 

		MOY 68 proficient or advanced This is 4262 2nd grade students and a 12 increase Diagnostics include the following Oral reading fluency words correct 49 increased to 50 Accuracy 62 increased to 63 Retellcomprehension 74 increased to 88: 

		2_2: 

		Math_3: 

		BOY 58  proficient or advanced: 

		EOY goal 80 proficient or advanced_6: 

		Acadience Math Composite Score_3: 

		MOY 47 proficient or advanced This is 2962 2nd grade students and an 11 decrease: 

		3: 

		Reading_4: 

		BOY 45  proficient or advanced: 

		EOY goal 80 proficient or advanced_7: 

		BOY STAR Reading Score: 

		MOY 58 of students at or above benchmark This is 3967 3rd grade students and a 13 increase Details include 12 students moved up 1 level 1 student moved up 2: 

		Math_4: 

		EOY goal: 

		Small group_2: 

		levels 2 students moved up 3 levels Of our students at benchmark at the BOY 2729 remained at benchmark: 

		3_2: 

		Math_5: 

		BOY  58 proficient or advanced: 

		EOY goal 80 proficient or advanced_8: 

		BOY STAR Math Score: 

		Small group interventions and databased instruction provide personalized approaches to student achievement in each classroom: 

		Instructional coaching and flexible data driven intervention grouping paired with consistent progress monitoring to fill student gaps_3: 

		MOY 76 of students at or above benchmark This is 5268 of 3rd grade students and an 18 increase 12 students moved up one level 3 students moved up 2 levels one student moved up 3 levels Of our students at benchmark at the BOY 3839 remained at benchmark: 

		Friday February 17: 

		FamilyTeacher Conferences: 

		Thursday February 23: 

		Grade 11 ACT Testing: 

		Tuesday March 7: 

		Academic Awards Night: 

		Monday March 13: 

		Quarter 3 Exams: 

		undefined: 

		STAR Math and Reading Proficiency Percentages by Grade update: Off

		ClipperTime Adjustment: Off

		Collaborating on Student Learning in Grade Level Meetings: Off

		Schedules have been submitted and well work with Casey Manders and Jen: Off

		undefined_2: 

		Snow Day fun to start the day: 

		Kennedy v Bremerton Sch Dist 597 US Supreme Court 2022: 

		undefined_3: 

		Want to shift mental health supports from special grants to ongoing support: 

		Hospitality  Tourism 5: 

		Marketing 3: 

		undefined_4: 

		Science Technology: 

		undefined_5: 

		Youth Apprenticeship: 

		Participation: 

		undefined_6: 

		Unique Employers: 

		Grantees All Districts Sturgeon Bay School District Countyies All: 

		30: 

		undefined_7: 

		0 Students: 

		Select Grantees All: 

		ö 1: 

		ö 2: 

		undefined_8: 

		N 1: 

		N 2: 

		2_3: 

		undefined_9: 

		undefined_10: 

		undefined_11: 

		undefined_12: 

		undefined_13: 

		2_4: 

		3_3: 

		t4: 

		4: 

		undefined_14: 

		3 1: 

		3 2: 

		undefined_15: 

		ui: 

		ui_2: 

		Data from current year is incomplete: 

		Unique Employers Count 30 1 2223 2 3 5 3 3 3  2l C  O  ui: 

		-: 








Business Manager Update 


Jake Holtz 


2/15/2023 


 


1. 21-22 Audit 


A couple of board members have asked and, we did receive official communications from DPI 


that our audit for the 21-22 fiscal year is officially late. Normally, by now (depending on the 


year, either the December or January meeting) you would have officially ‘received’ or ‘reviewed’ 


the annual audit and I wanted to make sure to give you a heads up on why.  


Basically, it was a perfect storm of the timing of when we switched our post-employment 


benefits for teaching staff, me going out on leave when Isaiah was born, and me having a brain 


fart, thinking I had sent an email. 


Beyond the Business Office and our auditors at KerberRose, there is a third party that plays a 


significant part in putting together our audit – Key Benefits Corporation (KBC). KBC puts 


together the post-employment benefit actuarial report that goes into the audit. Generally, we 


get the information KBC needs to them by late spring or early summer each year. As we 


communicated that we were on the precipice of changing up our post-employment benefit plan 


for our teachers, we decided to hold off until everything was finalized. This included having to 


wait for some of our staff to make a decision on whether they would choose health insurance or 


TSA contributions. The choices were due right about the time I was coming back from paternity 


leave. I thought I hit send on an email when, in fact, I did not. So, when we got to the time that 


the audit was due, we realized we did not have this actuarial piece. 


We quickly got back a hold of KBC to get the ball rolling again on the actuarial report. That part 


usually takes 8 to 10 weeks. We got KBC everything they needed by mid-January so, we are 


currently about halfway through them working through what they need to and my hope is that 


we will have something for you at next month’s meeting.  


2. 22-23 Membership Audit 


We have officially been chosen this year for a membership audit. To be clear, our being chosen 


has nothing to do with my first informational topic. Each year, DPI randomly selects 25% of the 


schools in Wisconsin for a Membership Audit. The best way I can explain it is that there are four 


year blocks and schools do not know which year of those four that they will be chosen for a 


membership audit. We went through one four years ago and, the last membership audit before 


that one was eight years prior.  


It is nothing to be concerned about and there is nothing we will need from you. Basically, we 


work with our regular auditors to take a deeper look at our student counts and our processes 


around counting students. There is certainly a possibility that we have an adjustment to our 


counts but we do not expect any major adjustments, especially with how Casey Manders has 


taken over the student data systems and really, taken our process to the next level. 


 







3. Year End Projections 


There are no major updates between last month’s projections and this month’s projections. We 


did see our year end surplus projection grow from about $60,000 to the $94,000 you see this 


month. There are two main reasons for that. 


First, with our expenses, specifically in the non-capital expenses category, we’re starting to see 


the projections for the tech department sort of catchup a little bit. I believe I mentioned this in 


December but, as opposed to previous years where we saw the technology (IT) department 


have their big expenses in December, January, or June they had some major expenses in August 


and September (a server update and Chromebook purchase). Second, we continue to see large 


returns from our investment account with PMA/WISC. Whereas I had our annual budget for 


interest at $14,000, we received almost $15,000 in interest in January.  


As we look ahead and see the ebbs and flows of our projected surplus, it continues to be my 


recommendation that we take any surplus we might have and put it towards catching up our 


TSA contributions for staff. 


4. Experiential Design murals installed 


I mentioned, at the board retreat, that our murals from elevate97 were going to be installed this 


week. As of the writing of this (Thursday, the 9th), most of the installation is complete and it 


looks awesome! If you haven’t yet, I would encourage you to take a couple of extra minutes to 


look at the finished products by the High School English classrooms, the High School office and 


our District office. We have already received many ‘WOW’s and compliments from staff, visitors, 


and students, and are excited for these to be centerpieces and points of pride for Sturgeon Bay 


for years to come. As a teaser, here is a picture I took as the crew was putting finishing touches 


on the main piece. 







 


 





